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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K/A
Amendment No. 1

x ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2009
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ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number 0-23530
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Nevada 93-0997412
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)
210 Second Street, P.O. Box 393, St. Marys, West Virginia 26170

(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant�s telephone no., including area code: (304) 684-7053

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: Common Stock, $.001 par value

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceeding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for
such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).    Yes  ¨    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.405 of this chapter) is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant�s knowledge, in the definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by
reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer, and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large Accelerated filer ¨ Accelerated filer ¨

Non-accelerated filer ¨  (Do not check if small reporting company) Smaller reporting company x
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the price at which the
common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of such common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant�s most
recently completed second fiscal quarter (June 30, 2009) was $4,552,506 (based on price of $1.25 per share).

The number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common equity, as of March 30, 2010, was 12,518,578.
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

We are filing this amendment to our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, filed on March 31, 2010, to reflect
changes made in response to comments we received from the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (�SEC�) in connection with the staff�s review of our annual report.

Significant changes include the following:

� Included in Item 2- Properties

� Expanded disclosure to discuss technology used to establish appropriate level of certainty for material additions to our reserve
estimates

� Disclosed internal controls used in reserve estimation process.

� Proved undeveloped reserves have been removed as the Company has not demonstrated the means or wherewithal to
reasonably develop those reserves within the next 5 years. Discussion has been added to address removal of proved
undeveloped reserves.

� Additional disclosures to identify the technical person primarily responsible for the preparation of the reserve estimates and
the internal controls over the reserve estimates.

� Expanded disclosure on future lease expirations and current year drilling activities

� Included in Note 15- Supplementary Information on Oil and Gas Producing Activities (Unaudited)

� Proved undeveloped reserves have been removed as discussed above, and disclosures have been updated to reflect exclusion

� Revisions

� Exhibits 31.1 & 31.2- revised to include updated Small business issuer language and to reflect current management and
current management and the current date.

� Exhibit 32- revised to reflect current management and the current date.

� Exhibit 99.1- revised third party engineer�s report from Wright & Company.
No attempt has been made in this Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A to modify or update the other disclosures presented in the Form 10-K.
This Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A does not reflect events occurring after the filing of the Form 10-K or modify or update those
disclosures. Accordingly, this Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A should be read in conjunction with the Form 10-K and our other filings with
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PART I

Item 1 Business

History

Trans Energy, Inc. is engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development and production of natural gas and oil, and, to a lesser extent, the
marketing and transportation of natural gas. We own interests in and operate approximately 300 oil and gas wells in West Virginia. We also own
and operate an aggregate of 19 miles of 4-inch and 6-inch gas transmission lines located within West Virginia in the counties of Marion,
Doddridge, Ritchie, Wetzel and Tyler. We also have approximately 39,669 gross acres under lease in West Virginia primarily in the counties of
Wetzel, Marshall, Marion, and Doddridge.

Our principal executive offices are located at 210 Second Street, P.O. Box 393, St. Marys, West Virginia 26170, and our telephone number is
(304) 684-7053.

Recent Events

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Trans Energy drilled the Hart 28H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Wetzel
County, West Virginia to an approximate total vertical depth of 7,500 feet, with the primary target being the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners
elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract. Trans Energy also completed
the Blackshere 101 in Marion County, West Virginia to an approximate total depth of 7,500 feet, with the primary target being the Marcellus
Shale.

Drilling began on November 17, 2009 on the Whipkey 1H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Marshall County, West
Virginia that will be drilled and completed horizontally in the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest
in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract.

Drilling began on December 7, 2009 on the Whipkey 2H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Marshall County, West
Virginia that will be drilled and completed horizontally in the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest
in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract.

Business History

Our business strategy is to economically increase reserves, production and the sale of natural gas and oil from existing and acquired properties in
the Appalachian Basin and elsewhere, in order to maximize shareholders� return over the long term. Our strategic location in West Virginia
enables us to actively pursue the acquisition and development of producing properties in that area that will enhance our revenue base without
proportional increases in overhead costs.

The Company has been an oil and gas developer for more than twenty years, but began a more aggressive focus on development and growth in
early 2006. At that time, the Company reorganized with a new CEO and installed a new controller. In addition, we began an effort to leverage
the company�s acreage and reserves to fund development, and have drilled more than 30 wells since early 2006 and significantly increased
production and reserves. During late 2007, we redirected our focus from shallow drilling to drilling exclusively in the Marcellus Shale.
Management intends to continue to develop and increase the production from oil and natural gas properties that we currently own. We will
continue to transport and market natural gas through our pipelines.
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Current Business Activities

We operate our oil and natural gas properties and transport and market natural gas through our transmission systems in West Virginia. Although
management desires to acquire additional oil and natural gas properties and to become more involved in exploration and development, this can
only be accomplished if we can secure future funding. Management intends to continue to develop and increase the production from the oil and
natural gas properties that it currently owns.

We will continue to transport and market natural gas through our various pipelines in 2010. Transportation revenue in 2010 will probably be less
than 2009 due to the sale of a significant pipeline.

Marketing

We operate exclusively in the oil and gas industry. Natural gas production from wells owned by us is generally sold to various intrastate and
interstate pipeline companies and natural gas marketing companies. Sales are generally made under short-term delivery contracts at market
prices. These prices fluctuate with natural gas contracts as posted in national publications and on the New York Mercantile Exchange.

Natural gas delivered through Trans Energy�s pipeline network is sold either to Sancho Oil and Gas Corporation (�Sancho�), a company controlled
by the Vice President of Trans Energy, at the industrial facilities near Sistersville, West Virginia, or to Dominion Gas, a local utility company,
on an on-going basis at a variable price per month per Mcf. Under its contract with Sancho, Trans Energy has the right to sell natural gas subject
to the terms and conditions of a 20-year contract, as amended, that Sancho entered into with Dominion Gas in 1988. This agreement is a flexible
volume supply agreement whereby Trans Energy receives the full price which Sancho charges the end user less a $0.05 per Mcf marketing fee
paid to Sancho. The amount paid to Sancho under this agreement was approximately $3,000 in 2009 and approximately $5,000 in 2008.

The majority of our natural gas is sold to Dominion and its subsidiaries, East Resources, or Equitable Gas.

We sell our oil production to third party purchasers under agreements at posted field prices. These third parties purchase the oil at the various
locations where the oil is produced and haul it via truck.

Competition

We are in direct competition with numerous oil and natural gas companies, drilling and income programs and partnerships exploring various
areas of the Appalachian Basin and elsewhere competing for customers. Many competitors are large, well-known oil and gas and/or energy
companies, although no single entity dominates the industry. Many of our competitors possess greater financial and personnel resources,
sometimes enabling them to identify and acquire more economically desirable energy producing properties and drilling prospects than us. We
are more of a regional operator, and have the traditional competitive strengths of one, including long established contacts and in-depth
knowledge of the local geography. Additionally, there is increasing competition from other fuel choices to supply the energy needs of consumers
and industry. There is also the possibility that future energy-related legislation and regulations may impact competitive conditions. Management
believes that there exists a viable market place for smaller producers of natural gas and oil and for operators of smaller natural gas transmission
systems. If that situation were to change, management believes the Company would command a competitive price if it became part of a larger
company.

3

Edgar Filing: TRANS ENERGY INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 8



Table of Contents

Government Regulation

The oil and gas industry is extensively regulated by federal, state and local authorities. The scope and applicability of legislation is constantly
monitored for change and expansion. Numerous agencies, both federal and state, have issued rules and regulations binding on the oil and gas
industry and its individual members, some of which carry substantial penalties for noncompliance. To date, these mandates have had no material
effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or competitive position.

Legislation and implementing regulations adopted or proposed to be adopted by the Environmental Protection Agency and by comparable state
agencies, directly and indirectly, affect our operations. We are required to operate in compliance with certain air quality standards, water
pollution limitations, solid waste regulations and other controls related to the discharging of materials into, and otherwise protecting the
environment. These regulations also relate to the rights of adjoining property owners and to the drilling and production operations and activities
in connection with the storage and transportation of natural gas and oil.

There is a growing concern that future federal legislation may address emissions such as greenhouse gasses that are perceived to present an
endangerment to human health and the environment. Such new legislation and regulations could result in the creation of additional costs in the
form of taxes, restrictions of output and the investments of additional capital to maintain compliance with laws and regulations. Compliance with
new laws and regulations could significantly increase operating costs, reduce demand for our products, impact the cost and availability of capital
and increase our exposure to litigation. New legislation could also focus on increasing demand for less carbon intensive energy sources, which
could adversely affect demand for the natural gas and oil we market. The implementation of new laws and regulations remains uncertain as do
the ultimate impact to our operating costs and business.

We may be required to prepare and present to federal, state or local authorities data pertaining to the effect or impact that any proposed
operations may have upon the environment. Requirements imposed by such authorities could be costly, time-consuming and could delay
continuation of production or exploration activities. Further, the cooperation of other persons or entities may be required for us to comply with
all environmental regulations. It is conceivable that future legislation or regulations may significantly increase environmental protection
requirements and, as a consequence, our activities may be more closely regulated which could significantly increase operating costs. However,
management is unable to predict the cost of future compliance with environmental legislation. As of the date hereof, management believes that
we are in compliance with all present environmental regulations. Further, we believe that our oil and gas explorations do not pose a threat of
introducing hazardous substances into the environment. If such event should occur, we could be liable under certain environmental protection
statutes and laws. We presently carry insurance for environmental liability.

Our exploration and development operations are subject to various types of regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Such regulation
includes the requirement of permits for the drilling of wells, the regulation of the location and density of wells, limitations on the methods of
casing wells, requirements for surface use and restoration of properties upon which wells are drilled, and governing the abandonment and
plugging of wells. Exploration and production are also subject to property rights and other laws governing the correlative rights of surface and
subsurface owners.

We are subject to the requirements of the Occupational Safety and Health Act, as well as other state and local labor laws, rules and regulations.
The cost of compliance with the health and safety requirements is not expected to have a material impact on our aggregate production expenses.
Nevertheless, we are unable to predict the ultimate cost of compliance.
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Although past sales of natural gas and oil were subject to maximum price controls, such controls are no longer in effect. Other federal, state and
local legislation, while not directly applicable to us, may have an indirect effect on the cost of, or the demand for, natural gas and oil.

Employees

As of the end of our fiscal year on December 31, 2009, we employed twenty-five full-time employees, consisting of six executives and
managers, five marketing, lease acquisition and clerical persons, and fourteen field operations employees.

None of our employees are members of any union, nor have they entered into any collective bargaining agreements. We believe that our
relationship with our employees is good. With the successful implementation of our business plan, we may seek additional employees in the next
year to handle anticipated potential growth.

Industry Segments

We are presently engaged in the principal business of the exploration, development and, production of natural gas and oil. We are also involved
in pipeline transportation and marketing of natural gas and oil. Reference is made to the statements of operations contained in the financial
statements included herewith for a statement of our revenues and operating loss for the past two fiscal years.

Item 1A Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below and other information in this report. If any of the following risks or
uncertainties actually occur, our business, financial condition and operating results, would likely suffer. Additional risks and uncertainties,
including those that are not yet identified or that we currently believe are immaterial, may also adversely affect our business, financial condition
or operating results.

We have a history of losses and may realize future losses

Our revenues decreased approximately 1% during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. Accordingly, we may not achieve, or subsequently
maintain profitability if anticipated revenues do not increase in the future. We have experienced operating losses, negative cash flow from
operations and net losses in most quarterly and annual periods for the past several years. As of December 31, 2009, our net operating loss
carryforward was approximately $35 million and our accumulated deficit was approximately $39 million. We expect to continue to incur
significant expenses in connection with exploration and development of new and existing properties.

Accordingly, we will need to generate significant revenues to achieve, attain, and eventually sustain profitability. If revenues do not increase, we
may be unable to attain or sustain profitability on a quarterly or annual basis. Any of these factors could cause the price of our stock to decline.

We have a significant working capital deficit that makes it more difficult to obtain capital necessary for our operations and which may have an
adverse effect on our future business.

As of December 31, 2009, we had a working capital deficit of approximately $25 million. This deficit in working capital is primarily attributed
to the reclassification of notes payable to current. If our business does not produce positive working capital in the future, our business and
financial condition would most likely be materially and negatively impacted.
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On June 22, 2007 Trans Energy finalized a financing agreement with CIT Capital USA Inc. Trans Energy gave CIT Capital USA Inc. a
promissory note for all borrowings under the terms of the agreement. Principal payments are due at maturity on June 15, 2010 for all borrowings
outstanding on that date. It may be necessary for us to seek refinancing, which may not be available on terms as favorable to us, or at all.

Management believes that we may need to seek additional funding in the future for capital expenditures. If we cannot meet future capital
requirements through realized revenues from our ongoing business, we may have to raise additional capital by borrowing or by selling equity or
equity-linked securities, which would dilute the ownership percentage of our existing stockholders. Also, these securities could also have rights,
preferences or privileges senior to those of our common stock. Similarly, if we raise additional capital by issuing debt securities, those securities
may contain covenants that restrict us in terms of how we operate our business, which could also affect the value of our common stock. If we
borrow more money, we will have to pay interest and may also have to agree to restrictions that limit operating flexibility. We may not be able
to obtain funds needed to finance operations at all, or may be able to obtain funds only on very unattractive terms. Management may also
explore other alternatives such as a joint venture with other oil and gas companies. There can be no assurances, however, that we will conclude
any such transaction.

There are many competitors in the oil and gas industry

We encounter many competitors in the oil and gas industry including in the exploration and development of properties and the sale of oil and
gas. Management expects competition to continue to intensify in the future. Many existing and potential competitors have greater financial
resources, larger market share and more customers than us, which may enable them to establish a stronger competitive position than we have. If
we fail to address competitive developments quickly and effectively, we will not be able to grow and our business will be adversely affected.

Our operating results are likely to fluctuate significantly and cause our stock price to be volatile which could cause the value of your investment
in our shares to decline.

Quarterly and annual operating results are likely to fluctuate significantly in the future due to a variety of factors, many of which are outside of
our control. If operating results do not meet the expectations of securities analysts and investors, the trading price of our common stock could
significantly decline which may cause the value of your investment to decline. Some of the factors that could affect quarterly or annual operating
results or impact the market price of our common stock include:

� our ability to develop properties and to market our oil and gas;

� the timing and amount of, or cancellation or rescheduling of, orders for our oil and gas;

� our ability to retain key management, sales and marketing and engineering personnel;

� a decrease in the prices of oil and gas; and

� changes in costs of exploration or marketing of oil and gas.
Due to these and other factors, quarterly and annual revenues, expenses and results of operations could vary significantly in the future, and
period-to-period comparisons should not be relied upon as indications of future performance.

Our business could be adversely affected by any adverse economic developments in the oil and gas industry and/or the economy in general.
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The oil and gas industry is susceptible to significant change that may influence our business development due to a variety of factors, many of
which are outside our control. Some of these factors include:

� varying demand for oil and gas;

� fluctuations in price;

� competitive factors that affect pricing;

� attempts to expand into new markets;

� the timing and magnitude of capital expenditures, including costs relating to the expansion of operations;

� hiring and retention of key personnel;

� changes in generally accepted accounting policies, especially those related to the oil and gas industry; and

� new government legislation or regulation.
Any of the above factors or a significant downturn in the oil and gas industry or with economic conditions generally, could have a negative
effect on our business and on the price of our common stock.

Our future success depends on retaining existing key employees and hiring and assimilating new key employees. The loss of key employees or
the inability to attract new key employees could limit our ability to execute our growth strategy, resulting in lost profitability and a slower rate of
growth.

Our future success depends, in part, on the ability to retain our key employees including executive officers. Also, we do not carry, nor do we
anticipate obtaining, �key man� insurance on our executives. It would be difficult for us to replace any one of these individuals. In addition, as we
grow we may need to hire additional key personnel. We may not be able to identify and attract high quality employees or successfully assimilate
new employees into our existing management structure.

If we are unable to manage our growth effectively, our operations and financial performance could be adversely affected.

The ability to manage and operate our business as we execute our anticipated growth will require effective planning. Significant future growth
could strain our internal resources, leading to a lower quality of service and other problems that could adversely affect our financial
performance. Our ability to manage future growth effectively will also require us to successfully attract, train, motivate, retain and manage new
employees and continue to update and improve our operational, financial and management controls and procedures. If we do not manage our
growth effectively, our operations could be adversely affected, resulting in slower growth and a failure to achieve or sustain profitability.

Future environmental legislation related to climate change

Because of growing concern over risks related to climate change, Congress has adopted or is considering the adoption of regulatory frameworks
to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Prospective legislation includes possible cap and trade regimes, carbon taxes, increased efficiency standards
and incentives or mandates for renewable energy. New laws and regulations could not only make our products more expensive, but also reduce
demand for hydrocarbon products. Such current and pending regulations may also increase operating costs and our compliance costs, such as for
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Going concern issue

Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to achieve a profitable level of operations. We may need, among other
things, additional capital resources which we will seek through loans from banks or other forms of financing.
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Risks relating to ownership of our common stock

The price of our common stock is extremely volatile and investors may not be able to sell their shares at or above their purchase price, or at all.

Our common stock is presently traded on the OTC Bulletin Board, although there is no assurance that a viable market will continue. The price of
our shares in the public market is highly volatile and may fluctuate substantially because of:

� actual or anticipated fluctuations in our operating results;

� changes in or failure to meet market expectations;

� conditions and trends in the oil and gas industry; and

� fluctuations in stock market price and volume, which are particularly common among securities of small capitalization companies.
Future sales or the potential for sale of a substantial number of shares of our common stock could cause the market value to decline and could
impair our ability to raise capital through subsequent equity offerings.

If we do not generate necessary cash from our operations to finance future business, we may need to raise additional funds through public or
private financing opportunities. The issuance of a substantial number of our common shares to individuals or in the public markets, or the
perception that these sales may occur, could cause the market price of our common stock to decline and could materially impair our ability to
raise capital through the sale of additional equity securities. Any such issuances would dilute the equity interests of existing stockholders.

We do not intend to pay dividends

To date, we have never declared or paid a cash dividend on shares of our common stock. We currently intend to retain any future earnings for
growth and development of business and, therefore, do not anticipate paying any dividends in the foreseeable future.

Possible �Penny Stock� Regulation

Trading of our common stock on the Pink Sheets may be subject to certain provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, commonly
referred to as the �penny stock� rule. A penny stock is generally defined to be any equity security that has a market price less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. If our stock is deemed to be a penny stock, trading in our stock will be subject to additional sales practice
requirements on broker-dealers.

These may require a broker dealer to:

� make a special suitability determination for purchasers of penny stocks;

� receive the purchaser�s written consent to the transaction prior to the purchase; and

� deliver to a prospective purchaser of a penny stock, prior to the first transaction, a risk disclosure document relating to the penny stock
market.

Consequently, penny stock rules may restrict the ability of broker-dealers to trade and/or maintain a market in our common stock. Also, many
prospective investors may not want to get involved with the additional administrative requirements, which may have a material adverse effect on
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Item 2 Properties

Our properties consist of working and royalty interests owned by us in various oil and gas wells and leases located in West Virginia. Our proved
reserves as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are set forth below:

As of December 31,
2009 2008 2007

Oil
(BBL)

Natural

Gas
(MCF)

Oil
(BBL)

Natural

Gas
(MCF)

Oil
(BBL)

Natural

Gas
(MCF)

Developed Producing 158,545 5,002,524 199,596 5,861,734 178,415 4,440,834
Developed Non-Producing �  1,562,532 209,588 2,348,857 424,567 2,550,191
Proved Undeveloped �  �  �  9,124,721 1,534,979 15,835,711

Total Proved 158,545 6,565,057 409,184 17,335,312 2,137,961 22,826,736

A review of our reserves was conducted at year-end 2009 by Wright and Company, Inc., our independent petroleum consultants. The estimates
for 2008 and 2007 are based upon the reports of Schlumberger Technology Corporation, independent petroleum consultants. These engineers
were selected for their geographic expertise and their historical experience in engineering certain properties. The technical person responsible for
reviewing the reserve estimates meet the requirements regarding qualifications, independence, objectivity and confidentiality set forth in the
Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information promulgated by the Society of Petroleum Engineers.
We have an internal petroleum engineer on staff who works closely with our independent petroleum consultants to ensure the integrity, accuracy
and timeliness of data furnished to our independent petroleum consultants for their reserves review process. Throughout the year, our technical
team meets periodically with representatives from our independent petroleum consultants to review properties and discuss methods and
assumptions. While we have no formal committee specifically designated to review reserves reporting and the reserves estimation process, our
senior management reviews and approves any internally estimated significant changes to our proved reserves. We provide historical information
to our consultants for all of our producing properties such as ownership interest; oil and gas production; well test data; commodity prices and
operating and development costs. The consultants perform an independent analysis and differences are reviewed.

The preparation of our proved reserve estimates is completed in accordance with our internal control procedures, which include the verification
of input data used by Wright and Company, Inc and Schlumberger Technology Corporation, as well as extensive management review and
approval. All of our reserve estimates are reviewed and approved by our President. He is a graduate of Marietta College with a Bachelor of
Science in Petroleum Engineering and has over thirty years experience in the oil & gas industry.

The general calculations pertaining to the estimate of reserves, both developed and undeveloped, include but are not limited to; 1) extrapolation
of historical production trends; 2) log analysis and volumetric calculations; 3) log cross-sections to confirm continuity of certain formations
and/or; 4) analogy to similar producing properties producing from the same formation.

The estimates of reserves were based on reliable technologies that have been field tested and have demonstrated consistency and repeatability in
the formation being evaluated.

The economic producibility of these reserves assignments has been established by reliable technology to be reasonably certain in the continuous
accumulation in the geographic area to which the reserves are assigned

9
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As of December 31, 2009, we have removed all proved undeveloped reserves as it is not probable that we have the means to develop those
reserves within the next 5 years.

Effective for the year end 2009, SEC reporting rules require that year-end reserve calculations and future cash inflows be based on the simple
average of the first day of the month price for the previous twelve month period. The benchmark prices for 2009 used in the above table were
$4.13 per MMBTU and $61.18 per BBL. The prices used for 2008 were based on the spot price at December 31, 2008 of $5.71 per MMBTU
and $44.60 per BBL.

Such reports are, by their very nature, inexact and subject to changes and revisions. Proved developed reserves are reserves expected to be
recovered from existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods. Proved undeveloped reserves are expected to be recovered from
new wells drilled to known reservoirs on undrilled acreage for which existence and recoverability of such reserves can be estimated with
reasonable certainty, or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required to establish production. No estimates of reserves
have been included in any reports to any federal agency other than the SEC in 2009 and 2008. See Note 15, Supplementary Information on Oil
and Gas Producing Activities included as part of our consolidated financial statements.

Productive Gas Wells

The following table summarizes the total number of wells and undrilled locations to which proved developed reserves and proved undeveloped
reserves, respectively, are attributed. Wells are shown on a gross basis.

As of December 31,
2009 2008

Oil
Natural
Gas Oil

Natural
Gas

Producing Wells 5 183 2 189
Non-Producing Wells 1 117 1 110
Undrilled Well Locations �  �  �  20

Total Wells and Well Locations 6 300 3 319

The following table summarizes the Company�s productive oil and gas wells in which we owned an interest as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.
Productive wells are wells that are capable of producing natural gas or oil.

Productive Wells (a)
Oil Gas Drilling Wells (b)

2009
Gross 6 300 2
Net 6 298 1

2008
Gross 3 299 2
Net 3 297 1

a) Includes active wells and wells temporarily shut-in.
b) Consists of exploratory and development wells.
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Drilling Activity

The following table sets forth the number of gross and net productive and dry development and exploratory wells completed in the periods
noted. All drilling was in the United States

Net Productive and Dry Wells Completed (a)

During the Year Ended, December 31
2009 2008 2007
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net

Development Wells (b)
Productive 2 1 13 11.5 18 18
Non Productive �  �  �  �  �  �  

Exploratory wells
Productive �  �  �  �  �  �  
Non Productive �  �  �  �  �  �  

Total 2 1 13 11.5 18 18

(a) includes the number of wells completed during the applicable year regardless of the year in which drilling was initiated. Excludes any
wells where drilling operations were continuing or were temporarily suspended as of the end of the applicable year. A dry well is a well
found to be incapable of producing hydrocarbons in sufficient quantities to justify completion. A productive well is an exploratory or
developed well that is not a dry well.

(b) Indicates well drilled in the proved area of an oil or natural gas reservoir.
Oil and Gas Acreage

The following table summarizes our gross and net developed and undeveloped oil and gas acreage under lease as of December 31, 2009 and
2008.

Developed Acres Undeveloped Acres Total
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net

West Virginia:
2009 21,569 14,619 18,100 9,299 39,669 23,918
2008 19,867 19,867 9,562 9,562 29,429 29,429
The following table sets forth certain information regarding production volumes, revenue, average prices received and average production costs
associated with our sales of oil and natural gas for the periods noted.

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2008

Net Production:
Oil (Bbl) 18,648 15,158
Natural Gas (Mcf) 640,709 326,074

Natural Gas Equivalent (Mcfe) 752,597 417,022
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Oil and Natural Gas Sales:
Oil $ 906,489 $ 1,259,079
Natural Gas 3,886,353 3,252,013

Total $ 4,792,842 $ 4,511,692

Average Sales Price:
Oil ($ per Bbl) $ 48.61 $ 83.06
Natural Gas ($ per Mcf) $ 6.07 $ 9.98

Natural Gas Equivalent ($ per Mcfe) $ 6.37 $ 10.82

Oil and Natural Gas Costs:
Lease operating expenses $ 1,872,739 $ 1,549,672

Average production cost per Mcfe $ 2.92 $ 3.72
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The following table sets forth, for our continuing operations, the gross and net acres of undeveloped acreage that will expire during the periods
indicated if not ultimately held by production by drilling efforts:

Expiring Acreage
Year Ending December 31, Gross Net
2010 2,335 983
2011 3,670 2,010
2012 2,969 1,964
2013 9,486 4,663
2014 3,198 1,050

Total 21,658 10,670
It is our intention to purchase assets and/or property for the purpose of enhancing our primary business operations. We are not limited as to the
percentage amount of our assets we may use to purchase any additional assets or properties.

Facilities

We currently occupy approximately 4,000 square feet of office space in St. Marys, West Virginia, which we share with our subsidiaries, Tyler
Construction Company and Ritchie County Gathering Systems. We lease this space from an unaffiliated third party under a verbal arrangement
for $1,400 per month, inclusive of utilities.

In addition, we currently occupy approximately 2,000 square feet of office space in Parkersburg, West Virginia, which we share with our
subsidiaries, Tyler Construction Company and Ritchie County Gathering Systems. This office is dedicated to our financial operations. We lease
this space from an unaffiliated third party under a written lease agreement for $1,450 per month, inclusive of utilities.

12
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Item 3 Legal Proceedings

We were engaged in a civil action suit with Whipstock Natural Gas Services, LLC regarding an invoice dispute for drilling services. On
March 11, 2010 the Company signed a settlement agreement and paid the sum of $225,000 for the mutual release of all claims. We have accrued
for this amount as of December 31, 2009.

We may be engaged in various lawsuits and claims, either as plaintiff or defendant, in the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management, based upon advice of counsel, the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits will not have a material impact on our financial position or
results of operations.

Item 4 (Removed and Reserved)

PART II

Item 5 Market for Registrant�s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol TENG. Set forth in the table below are the quarterly high and low
prices of our common stock as obtained from the OTC Bulletin Board for the past two fiscal years.

High Low

2009
First Quarter $ 2.10 $ 0.85
Second Quarter $ 1.50 $ 0.85
Third Quarter $ 1.25 $ 0.60
Fourth Quarter $ 2.05 $ 0.60
2008
First Quarter $ 0.85 $ 0.72
Second Quarter $ 2.95 $ 0.70
Third Quarter $ 2.65 $ 2.00
Fourth Quarter $ 2.40 $ 1.40

As of March 31, 2010, there were approximately 424 holders of record of our common stock, which figure does not take into account those
shareholders whose certificates are held in the name of broker-dealers or other nominee accounts. We estimate there to be approximately 3,000
such shareholders.

Dividend Policy

We have not declared or paid cash dividends or made distributions in the past, and we do not anticipate that we will pay cash dividends or make
distributions in the foreseeable future. We currently intend to retain and reinvest future earnings to finance operations.

Item 6 Selected Financial Data

Not applicable.
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Item 7 Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this
Form 10-K.

Business Strategy

Trans Energy is an independent energy company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development, and production of natural gas and crude
oil properties, with interests in West Virginia. The Company completed a major financing in 2007 and executed a major increase in development
activity and leasehold acquisitions during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. In addition, we had good success in our drilling
program, adding both natural gas and crude oil reserves to the Company�s proved reserve base. Furthermore, the Company established major
interconnects with interstate pipelines to allow increased access to the market. The Company�s significant overall increase in reserves has greatly
increased the present value of our forecasted cash flows.

We intend to focus our development and exploration efforts in our West Virginia properties and utilize our attractive opportunities to expand our
reserve base through continuing to drill higher risk/higher reward exploratory and development drilling in the Marcellus Shale for 2010 and
beyond. We will evaluate our properties on a continuous basis in order to optimize our existing asset base. We plan to employ the latest drilling,
completion and fracturing technology in all of our wells to enhance recoverability and accelerate cash flows associated with these wells. We
believe that our extensive acreage position will allow us to grow through low risk drilling in the near term.

In summary, our strategy is to increase our oil and gas reserves and production while keeping our development costs and operating costs as low
as possible. We will implement this strategy through drilling exploratory and development wells from our inventory of available prospects that
we have evaluated for geologic and mechanical risk and future reserve or resource potential. Success of this strategy is contingent on various
risk factors, as discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

The implementation of our strategy requires that we continually incur significant capital expenditures in order to replace current production and
find and develop new oil and gas reserves. In order to finance our capital and exploration program, we depend on cash flow from operations or
bank debt and equity offerings as discussed below in Liquidity and Capital Resources.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the percentage relationship to total revenues of principal items contained in our consolidated statements of
operations for the two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. It should be noted that percentages discussed throughout this
analysis are stated on an approximate basis.

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2009 2008

Total revenues 100% 100% 
Total costs and expenses (143%) (90%) 
Income (loss) from operations (43%) 10% 
Other expense (18%) (13%) 
Net loss (61%) (3%) 
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Total revenues of $5,249,572 for the year ended December 31, 2009 decreased $58,013 or 1% compared to $5,307,585 for the year ended
December 31, 2008. Although production increased as a result of new drilling, lower prices for oil and natural gas caused this decrease in total
revenues. We focused our efforts during 2009 on the implementation of our drilling program in Wetzel and Marshall Counties, West Virginia.
We expect more aggressive production increases from the drilling program throughout 2010.

Production costs increased $323,067 or 21% for 2009 as compared to 2008, primarily due to expenses associated with our increase in field
production.

Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion expense increased $1,672,876 or 156% for 2009 as compared to 2008, due to the increase in
production, additions of oil and gas properties and lower oil and natural gas prices used to value reserves.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $849,444 or 41% for 2009 as compared to 2008, primarily due to an increase in stock
compensation awards.

Our loss from operations for 2009 was $2,283,364 compared to income of $525,820 for 2008. This decrease is due to increases in depreciation,
depletion, amortization and accretion, and selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2009 as compared to
2008.

Interest expense increased $504,759 or 25% for 2009 as compared to 2008, primarily due to an increase in our borrowing base and related fees
of $100,000.

Our loss on derivative contracts was $252,327 for 2009 compared to a gain of $1,099,174 for 2008. This loss was primarily due to a recovery of
commodities prices throughout 2009, as well as the decrease in the remaining term of the derivative contracts.

Gain on sale of assets increased $1,825,904 for 2009 as compared to 2008 as a result of the sale of certain pipeline assets.

We have accumulated approximately $35 million of net operating loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2009, which may be offset against
future tax obligations through 2029. The use of these losses to reduce future income taxes will depend on the generation of sufficient taxable
income prior to the expiration of the net operating loss carryforwards. In the event of certain changes in control, there would be an annual
limitation on the amount of net operating loss carryforwards which can be used. No tax benefit has been reported in the financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2009 because the potential tax benefit of the loss carryforward is offset by a valuation allowance of the same
amount.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

None.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, we have satisfied our working capital needs with operating revenues and from borrowed funds. At December 31, 2009, we had a
working capital deficit of $25,437,795 compared to a working capital surplus of $2,769,435 at December 31, 2008. This decrease in working
capital is primarily attributed to the reclassification of notes payable to current as the amount is due in full on June 15, 2010.
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During 2009, net cash provided by operating activities was $193,771 compared to net cash used of $833,763 in 2008. This increase in cash flow
from operating activities is primarily due to a decrease in production and non-operator accounts receivables offset by a decrease in accounts
payable.

We expect our cash flow provided by operations for 2010 to increase because of higher projected production from the drilling program and
acquisitions, combined with steady operating, general and administrative, interest and financing costs per Mcfe.

Excluding the effects of significant unforeseen expenses or other income, our cash flow from operations fluctuates primarily because of
variations in oil and gas production and prices, or changes in working capital accounts and actual well performance. In addition, our oil and gas
production may be curtailed due to factors beyond our control, such as downstream activities on major pipelines causing us to shut-in production
for various lengths of time.

During 2009, net cash used by investing activities was $841,219 compared to net cash used of $12,254,556 in 2008. We used $5,904,905 for the
purchase of oil and gas properties and $229,893 to purchase property and equipment for the year ended December 31, 2009 compared to
$11,384,690 for the purchase of oil and gas properties and $572,586 to purchase property and equipment for the year ended December 31, 2008.

During 2009, net cash provided by financing activities was $3,443,610 compared to $13,191,954 in 2008. In 2009, we borrowed $2,047,274, net
of financing cost and cash discount compared to $13,219,579 in 2008. We also borrowed $928,858 from related parties in 2009.

We anticipate meeting our working capital needs with revenues from our ongoing operations, particularly from our wells in Wetzel, Marshall,
Marion and Doddridge Counties, West Virginia. In the event revenues are not sufficient to meet our working capital needs, we will explore the
possibility of additional funding from either the sale of debt or equity securities. There can be no assurance such funding will be available to us
or, if available, it will be on acceptable or favorable terms.

Because of our continued losses, working capital deficit, and need for additional funding, there exists substantial doubt about our ability to
continue as a going concern. Historically, our revenues have not been sufficient to cover operating costs. We will need to rely on increased
operating revenues from new development or proceeds from debt or equity financings to allow us to continue as a going concern. There can be
no assurance that we can or will be able to complete any debt or equity financing.

Inflation

In the opinion of our management, inflation has not had a material overall effect on our operations of Trans Energy.

Recent Events

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Trans Energy drilled the Hart 28H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Wetzel
County, West Virginia to an approximate total vertical depth of 7,500 feet, with the primary target being the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners
elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract. Trans Energy also completed
the Blackshere 101 in Marion County, West Virginia to an approximate total depth of 7,500 feet, with the primary target being the Marcellus
Shale.
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Drilling began on November 17, 2009 on the Whipkey 1H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Marshall County, West
Virginia that will be drilled and completed horizontally in the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest
in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract.

Drilling began on December 7, 2009 on the Whipkey 2H, a horizontal joint venture well with Republic Partners in Marshall County, West
Virginia that will be drilled and completed horizontally in the Marcellus Shale. Republic Partners elected to obtain a 50% paid working interest
in this well as permitted by the terms of the joint venture contract.

Forward-looking and Cautionary Statements

This report includes �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These forward-looking statements may relate to such matters as anticipated financial performance, future
revenues or earnings, business prospects, projected ventures, new products and services, anticipated market performance and similar matters.
When used in this report, the words �may,� �will,� �expect,� �anticipate,� �continue,� �estimate,� �project,� �intend,� and similar expressions are intended to
identify forward-looking statements regarding events, conditions, and financial trends that may affect our future plans of operations, business
strategy, operating results, and our future plans of operations, business strategy, operating results, and financial position. We caution readers that
a variety of factors could cause our actual results to differ materially from the anticipated results or other matters expressed in forward-looking
statements. These risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our control, include:

� the sufficiency of existing capital resources and our ability to raise additional capital to fund cash requirements for future
operations;

� uncertainties involved in the rate of growth of our business and acceptance of any products or services;

� success of our drilling activities;

� volatility of the stock market, particularly within the energy sector; and

� general economic conditions.
Although we believe the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable, such expectations cannot guarantee future
results, levels of activity, performance or achievements.

Critical accounting policies

We consider accounting policies related to our estimates of proved reserves, accounting for derivatives, share-based payments, accounting for oil
and natural gas properties, asset retirement obligations and accounting for income taxes as critical accounting policies. The policies include
significant estimates made by management using information available at the time the estimates are made. However, these estimates could
change materially if different information or assumptions were used. These policies are summarized in Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Effective July 1, 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board�s (�FASB�) Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�) became the single official
source of authoritative, nongovernmental generally
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accepted accounting principles (�GAAP�) in the United States. The historical GAAP hierarchy was eliminated and the ASC became the only level
of authoritative GAAP, other than guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Our accounting policies were not affected by
the conversion to ASC. However, references to specific accounting standards in the footnotes to our consolidated financial statements have been
changed to refer to the appropriate section of ASC.

FASB ASC Topic 815, �Derivatives and Hedging.� New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815, �Derivatives and Hedging,�
amends prior guidance to amend and expand the disclosure requirements for derivatives and hedging activities to provide greater transparency
about (i) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (ii) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under
ASC Topic 815, and (iii) how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity�s financial position, results of operations and cash
flows. To meet those objectives, the new authoritative accounting guidance requires qualitative disclosures about objectives and strategies for
using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of gains and losses on derivative instruments and disclosures about
credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements. The new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815 became
effective for the Company on January 1, 2009.

In December 2008, the SEC announced that it had approved revisions to its oil and gas reporting disclosures. The new disclosure requirements
include provisions that:

� Introduce a new definition of oil and gas producing activities. This new definition allows companies to include in their reserve base
volumes from unconventional resources.

� Require companies to report oil and gas reserves using an unweighted average price using the prior 12-month period, based on the
closing prices on the first day of each month, rather than year-end prices.

� Permit companies to disclose their probable and possible reserves on a voluntary basis. In the past, proved reserves were the only
reserves allowed in the disclosures.

� Require companies to provide additional disclosure regarding the aging of proved undeveloped reserves.

� Permit the use of reliable technologies to determine proved reserves if those technologies have been demonstrated empirically to lead
to reliable conclusions about reserves volumes.

� Replace the existing �certainty� test for areas beyond one offsetting drilling unit from a productive well with a �reasonable certainty�
test.

� Require additional disclosures regarding the qualifications of the chief technical person who oversees the company�s overall reserve
estimation process. Additionally, disclosures regarding internal controls over reserve estimation, as well as a report addressing the
independence and qualifications of its reserves preparer or auditor will be mandatory.

We began complying with the disclosure requirements in this annual report on Form 10-K.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-03, �Oil and Gas Reserve Estimation and Disclosures.� This
ASU amends the FASB�s Accounting Standards Codification Topic 932, �Extractive Activities � Oil and Gas� to align the accounting requirements
of Topic 932 with the SEC�s final rule, �Modernization of the Oil and Gas Reporting Requirements� issued on December 31, 2008. In summary,
the revisions in ASU 2010-3 modernize the disclosure rules to better align with current industry practices and expand the disclosure
requirements for equity method investments so that more useful information is provided. More specifically, the main provisions include the
following:

Edgar Filing: TRANS ENERGY INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 26



� An expanded definition of oil and gas producing activities to include nontraditional resources.

� The use of an average of the first day of the month price for the 12-month period, rather than a year-end price for determining
whether reserves can be produced economically.
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� Amended definitions of key terms such as �reliable technology� and �reasonable certainty� which are used in estimating proved oil and
gas reserve quantities.

� A requirement for disclosing separate information about reserve quantities and financial statement amounts for geographical areas
representing 15 percent or more of proved reserves.

This ASU is effective for annual reporting periods ended on or after December 31, 2009. Adoption of these requirements increased the estimate
for depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas properties primarily due to lower prices reflected in the estimated reserves.

Trans Energy does not expect the adoption of any other recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant effect on its financial
statements.

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Not applicable.

Item 8 Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 have been
audited to the extent indicated in their report by Maloney + Novotny, LLC, and GBH CPA�s, PC, respectively, independent registered public
accounting firms, and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The aforementioned financial statements
are included herein starting with page F-1.

Item 9 Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the �Exchange Act�))
are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosures.

Evaluation of Controls and Procedures

In connection with the preparation of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer
and our Chief Financial Officer, carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31,
2009, as required by Rule 13a-15 of the Exchange Act. Based on the evaluation described above, our management, including our principal
executive officer and principal financial officer, has concluded that, as of December 31, 2009, our disclosure controls and procedures were
effective.

We concluded that the consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K present fairly, in all material respects, the
Company�s financial condition, results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2009 in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (�GAAP�).
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Management�s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed under the
supervision of our principal executive and principal financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP.

Due to inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements and, even when determined to be
effective, can only provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate as a result of changes in conditions or
deterioration in the degree of compliance.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 based on the criteria
framework established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (�COSO�).

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company�s registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over
financial reporting. Management�s report was not subject to attestation by the Company�s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary
rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only management�s report in this annual report.

Based on the assessment, our management has concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31,
2009, and provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
reporting purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The results of management�s assessment were reviewed with our
Board of Directors.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

During the period ended, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B Other Information

None.

PART III

Item 10 Directors, Executive Officers, and Corporate Governance

The following table sets forth the names, ages, and offices held by our directors and executive officers:

Name Position Director Since Age

James K. Abcouwer C.E.O., President and Chairman April 2006 56

Loren E. Bagley Vice President and Director August 1991 67

William F. Woodburn Secretary / Treasurer August 1991 67

Chief Operating Officer and Director

Lisa A. Corbitt Chief Financial Officer N/A 40

Robert L. Richards Director September 2001 62

John G. Corp Vice President and Director February 2005 49
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All directors hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors have been duly elected and qualified. There are
no agreements with respect to the election of directors. We have not compensated our directors for service on the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof, but directors are reimbursed for expenses incurred for attendance at meetings of the Board and any committee thereof.
Executive officers are appointed annually by the Board and each executive officer serves at the discretion of the Board. The Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors, to the extent permitted under Nevada law, exercises all of the power and authority of the Board in the
management of the business and affairs of Trans Energy between meetings of the Board.

The business experience of each of the persons listed above during the past five years is as follows:

James K. Abcouwer became President and C.E.O. in January 2006. Mr. Abcouwer has more than 25 years of experience in the energy industry
and is the former CEO of Columbia Natural Resources, Inc., an independent natural gas producer in the Appalachian Basin. He has also served
as President and C.E.O. of Energy USA, a unit of NiSource, Inc., as well as SVP of NiSource, Inc. Mr. Abcouwer is a 1975 graduate of the
United States Military Academy at West Point, and received a Masters in Business Administration degree from Harvard Business School in
1982.

Loren E. Bagley served as our President and C.E.O. from September 1993 to September 2001, at which time he resigned as President and was
appointed Vice President. From 1979 to the present, Mr. Bagley has been self-employed in the oil and gas industry as president, C.E.O. or vice
president of various corporations which he has either started or purchased, including Ritchie County Gathering Systems, Inc. Mr. Bagley�s
experience in the oil and gas industry includes acting as a lease agent, funding and drilling of oil and gas wells, supervising production of over
175 existing wells, contract negotiations for purchasing and marketing of natural gas contracts, and owning a well logging company specializing
in analysis of wells. Prior to becoming involved in the oil and gas industry, Mr. Bagley was employed by the United States government with the
Agriculture Department. Mr. Bagley attended Ohio University and Salem College and earned a B.S. Degree.

William F. Woodburn served as our Vice President from August 1991 to September 2001, at which time he resigned as Vice President and was
appointed Secretary / Treasurer. In January 2006, Mr. Woodburn was named as our Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Woodburn has been actively
engaged in the oil and gas business in various capacities for the past twenty years. For several years prior to 1991, Mr. Woodburn supervised the
production of oil and natural gas and managed the pipeline operations of Tyler Construction Company, Inc. and Tyler Pipeline, Inc.
Mr. Woodburn is a stockholder and serves as President of Tyler Construction Company, Inc., and is also a stockholder of Tyler Pipeline, Inc.
which owns and operates oil and gas wells in addition to natural gas pipelines, and Ohio Valley Welding, Inc which owns a fleet of heavy
equipment that services the oil and gas industry. Prior to his involvement in the oil and gas industry, Mr. Woodburn was employed by the United
States Army Corps of Engineers for twenty four years and was Resident Engineer on several construction projects. Mr. Woodburn graduated
from West Virginia University with a B.S. in civil engineering.

Lisa A. Corbitt joined the Company in June 2006 as Corporate Controller and Principal Financial Officer.
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Ms. Corbitt served in various capacities in the public accounting sector prior to joining the Company. Ms. Corbitt holds a bachelors degree in
Accounting from West Virginia University and a Masters degree in Accounting and Financial Management from DeVry University. Ms. Corbitt
is a licensed CPA in the state of West Virginia, and currently holds the position of Chief Financial Officer.

Robert L. Richards became a director and was appointed President and C.E.O. in September 2001. On February 28, 2004, Mr. Richards
relinquished his position as C.E.O., but remained as a director. From 1982 to the present, he has been President of Robert L. Richards, Inc. a
consulting geologist firm with 27 years experience in the petroleum industry. He has also served as a geologist with Exxon, exploration
geologist with Union Texas Petroleum, and regional exploration manager for Carbonit Exploration, Inc. From 2000 to the present, he has been
President and C.E.O. of Derma - Rx, Inc., a formulator and marketer of skin care products. Also, from 1992 to August 2000, Mr. Richards was
C.E.O. of Kaire Nutraceuticals, Inc., a developer and marketer of health and nutritional products. Mr. Richards served as Vice President of
Continental Tax Corporation from March 1989 to August 1992. He has five and one-half years experience in the United States Air Force as an
Instructor Pilot. Mr. Richards holds a B.S. degree in geology from Brigham Young University.

John G. Corp became a director on February 28, 2005 and was appointed Vice President of Northern Operations in May 2009. Mr. Corp has
more than 25 years of extensive experience in drilling, production and oilfield service operations in the Appalachian Basin. Prior to joining
Trans Energy, Inc., he held various management positions with Belden & Blake Corp. from 1987-2004. He has a BS degree in Petroleum
Engineering from Marietta (Ohio) College and is a member of the Society of Petroleum Engineers, the Ohio Oil & Gas Association and is
chairman of the Technical Advisory Committee or the Ohio Department of Natural Resources.

In September 2001, the SEC filed a civil action in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia naming Trans Energy and two
directors, Loren E. Bagley and William F. Woodburn. The complaint alleged violations of the anti-fraud and reporting provisions of the federal
securities laws in connection with press releases, website postings, and SEC filings. The complaint sought injunctive relief and civil penalties.

On February 26, 2002, the Court entered a permanent injunction against Trans Energy, Mr. Bagley, and Mr. Woodburn, permanently enjoining
them from future violations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and certain rules promulgated thereunder. Also, Messrs. Bagley and
Woodburn each paid a $20,000 civil penalty. Trans Energy, Mr. Bagley and Mr. Woodburn consented to entry of the permanent injunction and
the imposition of civil penalties without admitting or denying the Commission�s allegations.

Compliance With Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our directors and executive officers, and persons who own more than 10% of our common stock, to
file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of our common stock and other equity securities. We believe
that these reports were not all filed during the fiscal year 2009.

Item 11 Executive Compensation

We currently have a long-term incentive and bonus program for the benefit of employees and officers of the Company. The program is primarily
focused on senior officers, but certain elements of the plan are made available to key managers and to any employee in certain circumstances. In
addition, management has established a 401(K) plan for employees and officers of the Company.
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Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus
Stock
Awards

Option
Awards

Total
Compensation

James K. Abcouwer 2009 $ 145,200 �  $ 250,000 $ 181,794 $ 576,994
2008 $ 132,000 �  $ 200,000 $ 87,746 $ 419,746

No other executive officers received cash compensation greater than $100,000 in any of the past three fiscal years.

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The following table sets forth information, to the best of our knowledge as December 31, 2009, with respect to each person known by us to own
beneficially more than 5% of our outstanding common stock, each director and all directors and officers as a group. Unless otherwise noted, the
address of each person listed below is that of Trans Energy, 210 Second Street, St. Marys, West Virginia 26170.

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial
Ownership

Percent
of Class (1)

James K. Abcouwer * 2,915,570(2) 25.1% 
Robert L. Richards * 436,021(3) 3.7% 
Loren E. Bagley * 2,140,246(4) 18.4% 
William F. Woodburn * 2,202,870(5) 18.9% 
Lisa A. Corbitt * 114,477 1.0% 
John G. Corp.* 120,000 1.0% 
Mark D. Woodburn 1,287,543(6) 11.1% 
All directors and executive officers as a group (7 persons) 79.2% 

* Indicates director and/or executive officer at December 31, 2009
(1) Based upon 11,628,027 shares of common stock outstanding.
(2) Includes 1,287,500 shares of common stock held in the name of the Abcouwer Family Limited Partnership Trust.
(3) Includes 80,087 shares held in the name of Argene Richards, wife of Mr. Richards.
(4) Includes 33,543 shares held in the name of Carolyn S. Bagley, wife of Mr. Bagley, over which Mrs. Bagley retains voting power.
(5) Includes 331,636 shares in the name of Janet L. Woodburn, wife of Mr. Woodburn, over which shares Mrs. Woodburn retains voting

power, and 314,070 in the name of a corporation in which William and Janet Woodburn are officers and shareholders.
(6) Includes 522,099 shares held in the name of MDW Capital, Inc., of which Mr. Woodburn is the CEO and shareholder, and 397,100 shares

in the name of Meredith Woodburn, wife of Mr. Woodburn, which Mr.  Woodburn disavows beneficial ownership or voting power.
Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

Natural gas delivered through Trans Energy�s pipeline network is sold either to Sancho Oil and Gas Corporation (�Sancho�), a company controlled
by the Vice President of Trans Energy, at the industrial facilities near Sistersville, West Virginia, or to Dominion Gas, a local utility company,
on an on-going basis at a variable price per month per Mcf. Under its contract with Sancho, Trans Energy has the right to
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sell natural gas subject to the terms and conditions of a 20-year contract, as amended, that Sancho entered into with Dominion Gas in 1988. This
agreement is a flexible volume supply agreement whereby Trans Energy receives the full price which Sancho charges the end user less a $0.05
per Mcf marketing fee paid to Sancho. The amount paid to Sancho under this agreement was approximately $3,000 in 2009 and approximately
$5,000 in 2008.

On October 6, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan to satisfy an immediate cash need of $1,250,000 to settle a disputed invoice for
drilling services. The invoice had been held without payment for several months due to a dispute over its amount. Management negotiated a
settlement at what it considered a reasonable level and less than the amount previously accrued on October 8, 2009. In order to raise the
necessary funds to immediately settle the dispute, the company sold for $321,192 an interest in five shallow wells, which management
determined to be non-strategic to the company, to Sancho Oil & Gas Corporation that is principally owned by Loren E. Bagley, a director. In
addition, three members of the Board of Directors extended 60-day bridge loans to the company in the aggregate amount of $928,858, evidenced
by three secured convertible promissory notes.

The promissory notes, payable on demand, were issued to James K. Abcouwer ($350,000), Robert L. Richards ($100,000), and Loren E. Bagley
in the name of Sancho Oil & Gas ($478,858). Each note was secured by shares of the Company�s common stock equal to the value of the
principle of the note based on the price of $0.65 per share. Interest on each note would be paid at the rate of 1.5% per month if the note were not
paid within five days of demand. Each note is also convertible into shares of the Company�s common stock, commencing 30 days after issuance,
entitling the holder to convert the note into shares of the Company�s common stock at the conversion price of $0.65 per share, based on the
closing price of $0.60 for the Company�s shares in the public market on the date the notes were issued. As provided by the terms of the
promissory notes, Mr. Abcouwer converted his note for 538,462 shares of common stock on December 30, 2009, Mr. Richards converted his
note for 153,846 shares on January 29, 2010 and Sancho Oil & Gas converted its note for 736,705 shares on February 16, 2010.

It is our policy that any future material transactions between us and members of management or their affiliates shall be on terms no less
favorable than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Item 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services

We do not have an audit committee and as a result our entire board of directors performs the duties of an audit committee. Our board of directors
will approve in advance the scope and cost of the engagement of an auditor before the auditor renders audit and non-audit services. As a result,
we do not rely on pre-approval policies and procedures.

Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed by our independent auditors for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements included
in our Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, and for the review of quarterly financial statements
included in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ending March 31, June 30 and September 30, 2009 and 2008 were:

2009 2008

Maloney + Novotny, LLC $ 34,862 $ �  
GBH CPAs, PC $ 54,500 $ 86,000

Total $ 89,362 $ 86,000
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Audit Related Fees

For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, fees billed for assurance and related services relating to the performance of the audit of our
financial statements which are not reported under the caption �Audit Fees� above were as follows:

2009 2008

GBH CPAs, PC $ 1,200 $ 8,000
�  �  

Total $ 1,200 $ 8,000

We do not use the auditors for financial information system design and implementation. These services, which include designing or
implementing a system that aggregates source data underlying the financial statements or generates information that is significant to our
financial statements, are provided internally or by other service providers. We do not engage the auditors to provide compliance outsourcing
services.

The board of directors has considered the nature and amount of fees billed by the auditors and believes that the provision of services for
activities unrelated to the audit is compatible with maintaining their independence.

Tax Fees

GBH CPAs, PC billed us $3,200 and $2,800 for tax fees for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.

All Other Fees

No other fees were billed by the auditors for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Name

  3.1(1) Articles of Incorporation and all amendments pertaining thereto, for Apple Corp., an Idaho corporation

  3.2(1) Articles of Incorporation for Trans Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation

  3.3(1) Articles of Merger for the States of Nevada and Idaho

  3.4(1) By-Laws

  4.1(1) Specimen Stock Certificate

10.1(1) Marketing Agreement with Sancho Oil and Gas Corporation

21.1(6) Subsidiaries of Registrant (Revised)

31.1 Certification of CEO Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of Principal Accounting Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Certification of CEO Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

32.2 Certification of Principal Accounting Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

99.1 Independent Engineer Resource Report for the year ended December 31, 2009
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TRANS ENERGY, INC.

By: /s/ JAMES K. ABCOUWER
James K. Abcouwer,
President and C.E.O.

Dated: March 31, 2010

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ JAMES K. ABCOUWER President, C.E.O. and Chairman March 31, 2010
James K. Abcouwer (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ LISA A. CORBITT Chief Financial Officer March 31, 2010
Lisa A. Corbitt

/s/ LOREN E. BAGLEY Vice President and Director March 31, 2010
Loren E. Bagley

/s/ JOHN G. CORP Vice President and Director March 31, 2010
John G. Corp

/s/ WILLIAM F. WOODBURN Secretary, Treasurer, C.O.O. and Director March 31, 2010
William F. Woodburn

/s/ ROBERT L. RICHARDS Director March 31, 2010
Robert L. Richards
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors

Trans Energy, Inc.

St. Marys, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Trans Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (the �Company�)
as of December 31, 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders� equity (deficit) and cash
flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Trans Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as
a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has generated
significant losses from operations and has a working capital deficit of $25,437,795 at December 31, 2009, which
together raises substantial doubt about the Company�s ability to continue as a going concern. Management�s plans in
regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Maloney + Novotny, LLC
Maloney + Novotny, LLC
Cleveland, Ohio
March 31, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors

Trans Energy, Inc. and Subsidiaries

St. Marys, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Trans Energy, Inc. and Subsidiaries (�the Company�)
as of December 31, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders� equity (deficit) and cash
flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the year then ended, in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as
a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has generated
significant losses from operations and has a working capital deficit at December 31, 2008, which together raises
substantial doubt about the Company�s ability to continue as a going concern. Management�s plans in regards to these
matters are also described in Note 2. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ GBH CPAs, PC

GBH CPAs, PC

www.gbhcpas.com

Houston, Texas

April 14, 2009
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TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
2009

December 31,
2008

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash $ 4,602,170 $ 1,806,008
Accounts receivable, trade 1,370,029 769,430
Accounts receivable, related parties 18,500 1,233,536
Advance royalties 94,381 �  
Accounts receivable due from non-operator, net 687,515 1,352,681
Note receivable 289,149 138,545
Deferred financing costs, net 105,413 167,429
Derivative assets 227,961 513,724

Total Current Assets 7,395,118 5,981,353

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net of accumulated depreciation of $469,957
and $311,769, respectively 1,140,406 1,094,970

OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES, USING SUCCESSFUL EFFORTS
ACCOUNTING
Proved properties 24,662,761 19,799,868
Unproved properties 1,242,144 627,853
Pipelines 1,387,440 4,729,274
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (4,983,747) (2,711,689) 

Oil and gas properties, net 22,308,598 22,445,306

OTHER ASSETS

Deferred financing costs, net of amortization of $- and $304,399, respectively �  157,386
Note receivable 54,444 163,735
Derivative assets 166,705 703,435
Advances to operator 9,000 9,000
Other assets 52,098 52,098

Total Other Assets 282,247 1,085,654

TOTAL ASSETS $ 31,126,369 $ 30,607,283

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued)

December 31,
2009

December 31,
2008

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable, trade $ 1,483,743 $ 2,360,076
Accounts and notes payable, related party 581,008 2,150
Accrued expenses 891,641 762,978
Notes payable, current (net of unamortized discount of $145,677 and $-,
respectively) 29,876,521 86,714

Total Current Liabilities 32,832,913 3,211,918

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Notes payable, net of unamortized discount of $- and $467,932, respectively 66,832 27,588,599
Asset retirement obligations 202,366 178,954

Total Long-Term Liabilities 269,198 27,767,553

Total Liabilities 33,102,111 30,979,471

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES �  �  

STOCKHOLDERS� DEFICIT

Preferred stock 10,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001 par value; -0- shares
issued and outstanding �  �  
Common stock 500,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001 par value; 11,628,027
and 10,559,065 shares issued, and 11,626,027 and 10,558,065 shares
outstanding, respectively 11,628 10,559
Additional paid-in capital 36,734,675 35,131,058
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,000 and 1,000 shares, respectively (1,950) (750) 
Accumulated deficit (38,720,095) (35,513,055) 

Total Stockholders� Deficit (1,975,742) (372,188) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� DEFICIT $ 31,126,369 $ 30,607,283

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Edgar Filing: TRANS ENERGY INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 44



F-5

Edgar Filing: TRANS ENERGY INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 45



Table of Contents

TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Year Ended

December 31,
2009 2008

REVENUES $ 5,249,572 $ 5,307,585

COSTS AND EXPENSES

Production costs 1,872,739 1,549,672
Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion 2,742,360 1,069,484
Dry hole expense �  94,216
Selling, general and administrative 2,917,837 2,068,393

Total Costs and Expenses 7,532,936 4,781,765

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,283,364) 525,820

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

Interest income 33,867 14,768
Gain on debt extinguishment �  92,396
Gain on debt extinguishment, related party �  156,900
Interest expense (2,532,986) (2,028,227) 
Gain (loss) on derivative contracts (252,327) 1,099,174
Gain on sale of assets 1,827,770 1,866

Total Other Income (Expenses) (923,676) (663,123) 

NET LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES (3,207,040) (137,303) 

INCOME TAXES �  �  

NET LOSS $ (3,207,040) $ (137,303) 

LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED $ (0.30) $ (0.01) 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING � BASIC AND DILUTED 10,751,130 10,370,732

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders� Equity (Deficit)

For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Common Stock Additional

Shares Amount
Paid in
Capital

Treasury
Stock

Accumulated
Deficit Total

Balance, December 31, 2007 9,530,065 $ 9,530 $ 34,117,443 $ (750) $ (35,375,752) $ (1,249,529) 

Shares issued for stock
payable 630,000 630 515,970 �  �  516,600

Shares issued for services 399,000 399 497,645 �  �  498,044

Net loss �  �  �  �  (137,303) (137,303) 

Balance, December 31, 2008 10,559,065 10,559 35,131,058 (750) (35,513,055) (372,188) 

Stock issued for note
conversion 538,462 538 349,462 �  �  350,000

Shares issued for services 530,500 531 856,395 �  �  856,926

Stock Option Compensation
expense �  �  397,760 �  �  397,760

Treasury shares repurchased �  �  �  (1,200) �  (1,200) 

Net loss �  �  �  �  (3,207,040) (3,207,040) 

Balance, December 31, 2009 11,628,027 $ 11,628 $ 36,734,675 $ (1,950) $ (38,720,095) $ (1,975,742) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended

December 31,
2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (3,207,040) $ (137,303) 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion, amortization, and accretion 2,742,360 1,069,484
Share-based compensation 1,254,686 498,044
Gain on debt extinguishment �  (92,396) 
Gain on debt extinguishment, related party �  (156,900) 
Gain on sale of assets and oil and gas properties (1,827,770) (1,866) 
Amortization of financing cost and debt discount 541,656 508,419
Loss (gain) on derivative contracts 252,327 (1,099,174) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, trade (600,599) (484,227) 
Accounts receivable, related parties 1,215,036 (755,376) 
Accounts receivable due from non-operator, net 665,166 (1,109,015) 
Advance royalties and other assets (94,381) 14,236
Advances to operator, net �  548,715
Accounts payable, trade and accrued expenses (747,670) 483,910
Accounts payable, related party �  (120,314) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 193,771 (833,763) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in note receivable (311,440) (302,280) 
Collections on note receivable 270,127 �  
Proceeds from sale of assets 13,700 5,000
Proceeds from sale of oil and gas properties 5,321,192 �  
Expenditures for oil and gas properties (5,904,905) (11,384,690) 
Expenditures for property and equipment (229,893) (572,586) 

Net cash used by investing activities (841,219) (12,254,556) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cash paid for treasury stock (1,200) �  
Proceeds from officer loans 928,858 �  
Proceeds from derivative contracts 570,166 60,479
Proceeds from notes payable 2,047,274 13,219,579
Payments on notes payable (101,488) (88,104) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 3,443,610 13,191,954

NET CHANGE IN CASH 2,796,162 103,635

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,806,008 1,702,373
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CASH, END OF YEAR $ 4,602,170 $ 1,806,008

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES FOR CASH FLOW INFORMATION

CASH PAID FOR:
Interest $ 2,052,632 $ 1,396,982
Income taxes $ �  $ �  

Non-cash investing and financing activities Conversion of related party debt to
common stock $ 350,000 $ �  
Common shares issued for stock payable $ �  $ 516,600
Change in asset retirement obligation $ 2,749 $ 7,573

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANS ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations and Organization

Trans Energy, Inc. (�Trans Energy�) is an independent energy company that was incorporated in the State of Idaho on
January 16, 1964. On January 11, 1988, Trans Energy changed its name to Apple Corporation. In 1988, Trans Energy
acquired oil and gas leases and other assets from Ben�s Run Oil Company (a Virginia limited partnership) and has
since been engaged in the business of oil and gas exploration, development and production.

On November 5, 1993, the Board of Directors caused to be incorporated in the State of Nevada, a new corporation by
the name of Trans Energy, Inc., with the specific intent of effecting a merger between Trans Energy, Inc. of Nevada
and Apple Corp. of Idaho, for the sole purpose of changing the domicile of Trans Energy to the State of Nevada. On
November 15, 1993, Apple Corp. and the newly formed Trans Energy, Inc. executed a merger agreement whereby the
shareholders of Apple Corp. exchanged all of their issued and outstanding shares of common stock for an equal
number of shares of Trans Energy, Inc. common stock. Trans Energy, Inc. was the surviving corporation and Apple
Corp. was dissolved. Since then, Trans Energy has been engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development,
exploitation and production of oil and natural gas. Its operations are presently focused in the State of West Virginia.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include Trans Energy and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Prima Oil Company,
Inc., Ritchie County Gathering Systems, Inc., Tyler Construction Company, Inc, and Tyler Energy, Inc. All significant
inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

The most critical estimate we make is the engineering estimate of economically recoverable proved oil and gas
reserves and related future net cash flows. This estimate affects the application of the successful efforts method of
accounting, the calculation of depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas properties and the estimate of the
impairment of our oil and gas properties. It also affects the timing and costs associated with our asset retirement
obligations. This estimate depends on a number of variable factors and assumptions that are difficult to predict and
may vary considerably from actual results.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 financial statement presentation.
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Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk include cash. At times,
cash amounts may exceed federally insured limits and may exceed reported balances due to outstanding checks.
Management does not believe it is exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. Included in other assets is a $50,000
certificate of deposit which is assigned to the State of West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection as
collateral, so long as Trans Energy operates in West Virginia.

Receivables

Accounts receivable and notes receivable are carried at their expected net realizable value. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is based on management�s assessment of the collectability of specific customer accounts and the aging of the
accounts receivables. If there were a deterioration of a major customer�s creditworthiness, or actual defaults were
higher than historical experience, our estimates of the recoverability of the amounts due to us could be overstated,
which could have a negative impact on operations. No allowance for doubtful accounts is deemed necessary at
December 31, 2009 and 2008 by management and no bad debt expense was incurred in 2009 or 2008.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation on vehicles, machinery and equipment is computed using
the straight-line method over expected useful lives of three to seven years. Depreciation on buildings is computed
using the straight-line method over an expected useful life of 39 years. Additions are capitalized and maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense as incurred.

Oil and Gas Properties

Trans Energy uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas producing activities. Under the
successful efforts method, costs to acquire mineral interests in oil and gas properties, to drill and equip exploratory
wells that find proved reserves, and to drill and equip development wells are capitalized. Costs to drill exploratory
wells that do not find proved reserves, geological and geophysical costs, and costs of carrying and retaining unproved
properties are expensed as incurred.

Unproved oil and gas properties that are individually significant are periodically assessed for impairment of value, and
a loss is recognized at the time of impairment by providing an impairment allowance. Other unproved properties are
amortized based on Trans Energy�s experience of successful drilling and average holding period. Capitalized costs of
producing oil and gas properties, after considering estimated dismantlement and abandonment costs and estimated
salvage values, are depreciated and depleted by the unit-of-production method. Depreciation on pipelines and related
equipment, including compressors, is computed using the straight-line method over the expected useful lives of fifteen
to twenty-five years.

On the sale or retirement of a proved property, the cost and related accumulated depreciation, depletion, and
amortization are eliminated from the property accounts, and the resultant gain or loss is recognized.

On the sale of an entire interest in an unproved property for cash or cash equivalent, gain or loss on the sale is
recognized, taking into consideration the amount of any recorded impairment if the property had been assessed
individually.
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Long-Lived Assets

Trans Energy reviews long-lived assets and identifiable intangibles whenever events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying amounts of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Trans Energy evaluates the recoverability of long-lived
assets by measuring the carrying amounts of the assets against the estimated undiscounted cash flows associated with
these assets. At the time such evaluation indicates that the future undiscounted future cash flows of certain long-lived
assets are not sufficient to recover the assets� carrying value, the assets are adjusted to their fair values.

Derivatives

Derivative financial instruments, utilized to manage or reduce commodity price risk related to Trans Energy�s
production, are carried on the balance sheet at fair value. If the derivative is designated as a fair value hedge, the
changes in the fair value of the derivative and of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in
earnings. If the derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portions of changes in the fair value of the
derivative are recorded in other comprehensive income or loss and are recognized in the statement of operations when
the hedged item affects earnings. If the derivative is not designated as a hedge, changes in the fair value are
recognized in other expense. Ineffective portions of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges are also recognized
in loss on derivative liabilities.

Notes Payable

Trans Energy records notes payable at fair value and recognizes interest expense for accrued interest payable under
the terms of the agreements. Principal and interest payments due within one year are classified as current, whereas
principal and interest payments for periods beyond one year are classified as long term.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Trans Energy records the fair value of a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement obligations of
long-lived assets in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. For Trans
Energy, these obligations include dismantlement, and plugging and abandonment of oil and gas wells and their
associated pipelines and equipment. The fair value of asset retirement obligation liabilities has been calculated using
an expected present value technique. Significant assumptions used in determining such obligations include estimates
of future plugging and abandonment costs, future inflation rates and well lives. When the liability is initially recorded,
the entity increases the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over time, accretion of the liability is
recognized each period, and the capitalized cost is depleted over the estimated useful life of the related asset. Upon
settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon
settlement.

Provision for Taxes

Trans Energy recognizes deferred income tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of events
that have been recognized in our financial statements or tax returns. We provide for deferred taxes on temporary
differences between the financial statements and tax basis of assets using the enacted tax rates. Deferred tax assets are
reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
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The Company has no material unrecognized tax benefits. No tax penalties or interest expense were accrued as of
December 31, 2009 or 2008 or paid during the periods then ended. Trans Energy files tax returns in the United States
and states in which it has operations and is subject to taxation. Tax years subsequent to 2005 remain open to
examination by U.S. federal and state tax jurisdictions , however prior year net operating losses remain open for
examination.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

Trans Energy recognizes gas revenues upon delivery of the gas to the customers� pipeline from Trans Energy�s
pipelines when recorded as received by the customer�s meter. Trans Energy recognizes oil revenues when pumped and
metered by the customer. Trans Energy recognized $4,792,842 and $4,511,692 in oil and gas revenues in 2009 and
2008, respectively. Trans Energy uses the sales method to account for sales and imbalances of natural gas. Under this
method, revenues are recognized based on actual volumes sold to purchasers. The volumes sold may differ from the
volumes to which Trans Energy is entitled based on our interest in the properties. These differences create imbalances
which are recognized as a liability only when the imbalance exceeds the estimate of remaining reserves. Trans Energy
had no imbalances as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008. Costs associated with production are expensed
in the period incurred.

Transportation revenue is recognized at the time it is earned and we have a contractual right to receive payment. We
recognized $459,206 and $700,026 of transportation revenue in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Share-Based Compensation

Trans Energy estimates the fair value of each stock option award at the grant date by using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model. The model employs various assumptions, based on management�s best estimates at the time of the
grant, which impact the fair value calculated and ultimately, the expense that is recognized over the life of the award.
We have utilized historical data and analyzed current information to reasonably support these assumptions. The fair
value of restricted stock awards is determined based on the fair market value of our common stock on the date of the
grant.

We recognize share-based compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire
award. Compensation expense related to options granted was $397,760 and $157,944 for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Loss per Share of Common Stock

Basic income (loss) per share is calculated based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during each period. Included in the reported shares outstanding at December 31, 2009 are 669,712 shares
issued in 2009 but registered by Trans Energy�s transfer agent the first week of 2010. Diluted income (loss) per share
assumes issuance of stock compensation awards, provided the effect is not anti-dilutive. All stock options were
anti-dilutive for 2009 and 2008.

Dilutive options that are issued during a period or that expire or are canceled during a period are reflected in the
computations for the time they were outstanding during the periods being reported.
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For the Years Ended
December 31,

2009 2008
Numerator:
Net loss applicable to common shareholders $ (3,207,040) $ (137,303) 

Denominator:
Weighted average shares � basic and diluted 10,751,130 10,370,732

Total loss per share $ (0.30) $ (0.01) 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) established a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements by establishing a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs and defines
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement

Level 1 Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 Inputs reflect quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or the liability; or inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs reflecting American�s own assumptions incorporated in valuation techniques used to
determine fair value. These assumptions are required to be consistent with market participant assumptions
that are reasonably available.

Trans Energy believes that the fair value of its financial instruments comprising cash, certificate of deposit, accounts
receivable, note receivable, and accounts payable approximate their carrying amounts due to their short maturities and
liquidity. Based upon rates available for similar borrowings, the fair value of the note payable also approximates its
carrying value. The fair value of Trans Energy�s level 2 financial assets consist of derivative contracts, which are based
on quoted commodity prices of the underlying commodity.

As of December 31, 2009
Fair Value Measurements

Using:
Carrying
Amount

Total
Fair Value

Quoted
Prices
in Active
Markets

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)
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Financial Assets:
Derivative assets $ 394,666 $ 394,666 $ �  $ 394,666 $ �  
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As of December 31, 2008
Fair Value Measurements

Using:

Carrying
Amount

Total
Fair Value

Quoted
Prices
in Active
Markets
(Level
1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets:
Derivative assets $ 1,217,159 $ 1,217,159 $ �  $ 1,217,159 $ �  
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Effective July 1, 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board�s (�FASB�) Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�)
became the single official source of authoritative, nongovernmental generally accepted accounting principles (�GAAP�)
in the United States. The historical GAAP hierarchy was eliminated and the ASC became the only level of
authoritative GAAP, other than guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Our accounting policies
were not affected by the conversion to ASC. However, references to specific accounting standards in the footnotes to
our consolidated financial statements have been changed to refer to the appropriate section of ASC.

FASB ASC Topic 815, �Derivatives and Hedging.� New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815,
�Derivatives and Hedging,� amends prior guidance to amend and expand the disclosure requirements for derivatives and
hedging activities to provide greater transparency about (i) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments,
(ii) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under ASC Topic 815, and (iii) how
derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity�s financial position, results of operations and cash
flows. To meet those objectives, the new authoritative accounting guidance requires qualitative disclosures about
objectives and strategies for using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of gains and losses on
derivative instruments and disclosures about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements. The new
authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815 became effective for the Company on January 1, 2009.

In December 2008, the SEC announced that it had approved revisions to its oil and gas reporting disclosures. The new
disclosure requirements include provisions that:

� Introduce a new definition of oil and gas producing activities. This new definition allows companies to
include in their reserve base volumes from unconventional resources.

� Require companies to report oil and gas reserves using an unweighted average price using the prior
12-month period, based on the closing prices on the first day of each month, rather than year-end prices.

� Permit companies to disclose their probable and possible reserves on a voluntary basis. In the past, proved
reserves were the only reserves allowed in the disclosures.

� Require companies to provide additional disclosure regarding the aging of proved undeveloped reserves.
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� Replace the existing �certainty� test for areas beyond one offsetting drilling unit from a productive well with a �reasonable certainty�
test.

� Require additional disclosures regarding the qualifications of the chief technical person who oversees the company�s overall reserve
estimation process. Additionally, disclosures regarding internal controls over reserve estimation, as well as a report addressing the
independence and qualifications of its reserves preparer or auditor will be mandatory.

We began complying with the disclosure requirements in this annual report on Form 10-K.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-03, �Oil and Gas Reserve Estimation and Disclosures.� This
ASU amends the FASB�s Accounting Standards Codification Topic 932, �Extractive Activities � Oil and Gas� to align the accounting requirements
of Topic 932 with the SEC�s final rule, �Modernization of the Oil and Gas Reporting Requirements� issued on December 31, 2008. In summary,
the revisions in ASU 2010-3 modernize the disclosure rules to better align with current industry practices and expand the disclosure
requirements for equity method investments so that more useful information is provided. More specifically, the main provisions include the
following:

� An expanded definition of oil and gas producing activities to include nontraditional resources.

� The use of an average of the first day of the month price for the 12-month period, rather than a year-end price for determining
whether reserves can be produced economically.

� Amended definitions of key terms such as �reliable technology� and �reasonable certainty� which are used in estimating proved oil and
gas reserve quantities.

� A requirement for disclosing separate information about reserve quantities and financial statement amounts for geographical areas
representing 15 percent or more of proved reserves.

This ASU is effective for annual reporting periods ended on or after December 31, 2009. Adoption of these requirements increased the estimate
for depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas properties primarily due to lower prices reflected in the estimated reserves.

Trans Energy does not expect the adoption of any other recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant effect on its financial
statements.

NOTE 2 - GOING CONCERN

Trans Energy�s consolidated financial statements are prepared using United States generally accepted accounting principles applicable to a going
concern which contemplates the realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. Trans Energy has incurred
cumulative operating losses through December 31, 2009 of $38,720,095 and has a working capital deficit at December 31, 2009 of $25,437,795,
including its note payable which is due in June 2010.

Revenues have not been sufficient to cover its operating costs and interest expense to allow it to continue as a going concern. The potential
proceeds from the sale of common stock, sale of drilling programs, and other contemplated debt and equity financing, and increases in operating
revenues from new development and business acquisitions would enable Trans Energy to continue as a going concern. There can be no
assurance that Trans Energy can or will be able to complete any debt or equity financing to fund operations in the future. Trans Energy�s
consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
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NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, property and equipment consisted of:

2009 2008

Buildings $ 175,000 $ 175,000
Vehicles 407,984 384,198
Machinery and equipment 586,160 463,156
Roadways 51,319 �  
Furniture and fixtures 48,825 43,310
Leasehold improvements 7,075 7,075
Land 334,000 334,000
Accumulated depreciation (469,957) (311,769) 

Total fixed assets $ 1,140,406 $ 1,094,970

Total additions for property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $229,893
and $572,586, respectively. Depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses for property and equipment were
$158,188 and $139,425 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

NOTE 4 - OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES

Total additions for oil and gas properties for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $5,904,905 and
$11,384,690, respectively. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization expenses on oil and gas properties were
$2,563,509 and $910,427 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

In November 2009, Trans Energy sold a significant pipeline to Caiman Eastern Midstream, LLC for $5 million and
recognized a gain of $1,829,059. The sale included approximately five miles of 8-inch pipeline and 3,000 feet of
6-inch pipeline including all related equipment and facilities, as well as all associated meter sites and rights of way in
Wetzel County, West Virginia.

NOTE 5 - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following is a description of the changes to Trans Energy�s asset retirement obligations for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008

Asset retirement obligations at beginning of year $ 178,954 $ 166,895
Acquisition of oil and gas properties �  �  
Exploratory and development drilling 2,749 6,710
Accretion expense 20,603 19,632
Revision in cost estimates �  (14,283) 
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Asset retirement obligations at end of year $ 202,366 $ 178,954

NOTE 6 - PROVISION FOR TAXES

At December 31, 2009, Trans Energy had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $34 million that may be
offset against future taxable income from 2009 through 2029. No tax benefit has been reported in the December 31,
2009 consolidated financial statements since the potential tax benefit is offset by a valuation allowance of the same
amount.
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Due to the change in ownership provisions of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, net operating loss carryforwards for
Federal income tax reporting purposes are subject to annual limitations. Should a change in ownership occur, net
operating loss carryforwards may be limited as to use in future years.

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following components as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
NOL carryover $ 15,650,000 $ 15,406,194
Unrealized loss on derivative contract �  �  
Other �  �  

Total deferred tax assets 15,650,000 15,406,194

Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on derivative contract (178,000) (529,464) 
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (4,750,000) (4,811,061) 
Other (50,000) (141,295) 

Total deferred tax liabilities (4,978,000) (5,481,820) 

Valuation allowance (10,672,000) (9,924,374) 

Net deferred taxes $ �  $ �  

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S. federal and state
income tax rates to pretax income from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
primarily due to expense related to stock and options issued for services and the valuation allowance.

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE

On June 22, 2007, Trans Energy finalized a financing agreement with CIT Capital USA Inc. Under the terms of the
agreement, CIT Capital USA Inc. will lend up to $18,000,000 (the �Borrowing Base�), to Trans Energy in the form of a
senior secured revolving credit facility. Trans Energy has the ability, at additional cost, to increase the credit facility to
$30,000,000, with increases in its reserves. Trans Energy gave CIT Capital USA Inc. a promissory note for all
borrowings under the terms of the agreement. The note contains customary default provisions and additional financial
covenants. Funds realized from the financing agreement have been used to facilitate Trans Energy�s drilling programs.
As part of the financing agreement, Trans Energy conveyed to CIT Capital USA Inc. a first priority continuing
security interest in, lien on and right of setoff against, all property, assets, security interests, related books and records,
and any proceeds from the sale of or revenue generated from the foregoing, whether now owned or acquired at
anytime in the future. In addition, Trans Energy conveyed to CIT Capital USA Inc. a 2% Net Profits Interest (�NPI�),
valued at $765,000, in and to all oil and gas properties currently owned and any additional oil and gas properties
acquired in the future through to the date of maturity. Under the terms of the financing agreement, CIT Capital USA
Inc. could elect after June 22, 2008, but on or prior to June 22, 2009 to sell the 2% NPI to Trans Energy at a value
equal to 2% of Trans Energy�s total reserve report value at the time, but did not elect to do so. Trans Energy can elect
after June 22, 2009, but on or prior to June 22, 2010 to buy the 2% NPI from CIT Capital USA Inc. at a value equal to
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Energy can elect after June 22, 2010, to buy the 2% NPI from CIT Capital USA Inc. at a value equal to 2% of Trans
Energy�s total reserve report value at the time, which we plan to exercise at that time. The reserve report value is to be
based on proved reserves and to be calculated using a 10% discount, no inflation adjustment for expenditures and
differential adjusted market pricing for revenues. The fair value of $765,000 has been recorded as a reduction of oil
and gas properties and a discount on the note payable to CIT Capital USA Inc., with no gain recognized. The discount
is being amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the note.

Trans Energy also agreed to enter into the commodity put option positions over the next five years on natural gas
production volumes. Under the terms of the agreement Trans Energy can elect varying interest payment terms and a
variable interest rate based on different posted rates, at no additional cost.

Borrowings under the note bear interest at either LIBOR plus a variable margin based on the utilization of the
Borrowing Base, ranging from 1.75% to 5.25%; or at the Prime Rate plus the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% plus a
variable margin based on the utilization of the Borrowing Base ranging from 1.75% to 5.25%.

Interest payment due dates are elected at the time of borrowing and range from monthly to six months. Principal
payments are due at maturity on June 15, 2010 for all borrowings outstanding on that date. Trans Energy shall have
the right at any time to prepay any borrowing in whole or in part, before the date of maturity. Trans Energy also must
pay CIT Capital USA Inc. a commitment fee for any unused commitments, including related letters of credit. The
commitment fees range from 0.5% to 0.75% per annum of unused average commitments. Trans Energy paid $500,000
in financing fees to a placement agent in securing the CIT Capital USA Inc. financing agreement. These financing fees
are being deferred and amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the note. Trans Energy paid
$200,000 to CIT Capital USA Inc. as a structuring fee in securing the note. The structuring fee has been recorded as a
discount on the note and is being amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the note. During the
year ended December 31, 2009, Trans Energy borrowed $2,000,000 from CIT Capital USA Inc., which increased their
total outstanding credit balance to $30,000,000, leaving no available credit on the facility. The weighted average
interest rate on this facility for the year ended December 31, 2009 was 6.6%.

On May 15, 2009, the CIT Capital debt agreement dated June 15, 2007 was amended to provide Trans Energy
additional time to meet various covenants. Trans Energy incurred $75,000 in fees related to this amendment. The
$75,000 was recorded as interest expense during the year ended December 31, 2009.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, Trans Energy had additional borrowings in the amount of $47,274 to fund
various equipment purchases. The interest rates vary from 6.5% to 7.85%, with principal and interest payments due
monthly. Total repayment terms range from 24 to 36 months maturity. The collateral securing the notes includes the
related assets purchased.

NOTE 8 - DERIVATIVE AND HEDGING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Effective July 13, 2007, as required by the CIT Creditor Agreement, Trans Energy purchased a commodity put option
for $310,000 in cash. The terms of the option establish a floor price of $7.35/MMBTU, Settlement Date Henry Hub
price of Natural Gas as quoted by the NYMEX, for volumes ranging from 8,241 MMBTU per month to 5,244
MMBTU per month, beginning settlement on August 2, 2007 and ending settlement on December 1, 2011. This put
option places no limit on the upside price for Trans Energy�s gas production. If the monthly closing price of Henry
Hub gas index is below the floor price then Trans Energy receives proceeds equal to the difference between the floor
price and the closing price. The cost of the put option and proceeds, if any, as well as changes in the fair market value
of the
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put options, are charged to other income (expense) as gain (loss) on derivative instruments. In addition on May 22,
2008, Trans Energy entered into a participating commodity put and call option on oil as a costless collar.

Trans Energy entered into these derivative commodity contracts to provide a measure of stability in the cash flows
associated with Trans Energy�s oil and gas production and to manage exposure to commodity price fluctuations. Trans
Energy does not designate its derivative financial instruments as hedging instruments for financial accounting
purposes, and as a result, recognizes the change in the respective instruments� fair value in earnings. Trans Energy
recorded an unrealized loss of $736,912 and unrealized gain of $1,038,695 for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, respectively. Trans Energy received proceeds of $570,166 and $60,479 relating to settlements of its
derivative instruments for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Natural Gas Derivatives

Trans Energy entered into participating commodity put options on natural gas whereby Trans Energy receives a floor
price. The natural gas commodity put options are indexed to NYMEX Henry Hub prices. The following table shows
the monthly volumes and the floor price:

Start
Month

End
Month

Volume

MMBTU/Month

Average

Floor

$/MMBTU
Jan. �10 Dec. �10 5,560 $ 7.350
Jan. �11 Dec. �11 5,244 $ 7.350

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the natural gas derivative had a total fair value of $219,314 and $285,019,
respectively. Current portions consist of $121,133 and $126,005, respectively.

Oil Derivatives

Trans Energy entered into participating commodity put and call options on crude oil as a costless collar. The following
table shows the monthly volumes, the floor and ceiling prices.

Start

Month

End

Month

Volume

BBL/Month

Floor

$/BBL

Ceiling

$/BBL
Jan. �10 Dec. �10 488 $ 100 $ 172
Jan. �11 Dec. �11 449 $ 100 $ 172

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the oil derivative had a fair value of $175,352 and $932,140, respectively.
Current portions consist of $106,828 and $387,719, respectively.

Gas Purchase Agreements

Trans Energy has various agreements with Dominion Field Services, Inc. for fixed prices for gas transported through
its pipeline. The monthly volume ranges from 10,000 to 20,000 decatherm (�Dth�) per month, and fixed prices vary
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NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

Preferred Stock - Trans Energy has authorized 10,000,000 shares of $.001 par value preferred stock. The preferred
stock shall have preference as to dividends and to liquidation of Trans Energy.

Common Stock - Trans Energy has authorized 500,000,000 shares of $.001 par value common stock.

On January 1, 2008, Trans Energy granted 450,000 common stock options to an officer and an employee as part of
their two year employment agreements. The stock options vest quarterly over two years and have a five year term. The
stock options were granted at an exercise price of $0.80 per common share, which was equal to the fair market value
of the common stock at the date of grant and were valued at $315,886 using the Black Scholes valuation model. The
options are being amortized to share-based compensation expense quarterly over the vesting period, for which
$157,944 of share-based compensation expense was recorded during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.
The following are the assumptions made in computing the option fair value:

Average risk-free interest rate 3.3% 
Dividend yield 0% 
Expected term 5 years
Average expected volatility 126.19% 

On January 1, 2008, Trans Energy granted 250,000 common shares to one officer under the terms of his employment
agreement. The 250,000 shares vested immediately and were valued at $200,000 using the fair market value of the
common stock at the date of grant and was recorded as share-based compensation expense.

On January 1, 2008, Trans Energy granted 260,000 shares of common stock to three employees under employment
agreements. The 260,000 shares are not performance based and vest quarterly over two years, subject to ongoing
employment. These shares were valued at $208,000 using the fair market value of the common stock at the date of
grant and will be amortized to compensation expense quarterly over two years. During the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008, we recorded $104,000 of share-based compensation related to these shares.

In November 2008, Trans Energy issued 19,000 shares of common stock for employee bonuses valued at $36,100.

On January 1, 2009, Trans Energy granted 345,000 shares of common stock to four employees under employment
agreements. The 345,000 shares are not performance based and vest quarterly over one year, subject to ongoing
employment. These shares were valued at $690,000 using the fair market value of the common stock at the date of
grant and will be amortized to compensation expense quarterly over one year. During the year ended December 31,
2009, we recorded $690,000 of share-based compensation related to these shares.

On April 8, 2009, Trans Energy granted 375,000 common stock options to four employees. The options vest quarterly
over one year and have a five year term. The stock options were granted at an exercise price of $0.98 per common
share, which was equal to the fair market value of the common stock at the date of grant and were valued at $282,137
using the Black Scholes valuation model. The options are being amortized to share-based compensation expense
quarterly over the vesting period, for which $211,602 of share-based compensation expense was recorded during the
year ended December 31, 2009. The following are the assumptions made in computing the option fair value:
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Average risk-free interest rate 1.7% 
Dividend yield 0% 
Expected term 5 years
Average expected volatility 104.52% 
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On May 14, 2009, Trans Energy granted 50,000 shares of common stock and 50,000 common stock options to one
employee under an employment agreement. The 50,000 shares are not performance based and vest quarterly over one
year, subject to ongoing employment. These shares were valued at $57,500 using the fair market value of the common
stock at the date of grant and will be amortized to compensation expense quarterly over one year. During the year
ended December 31, 2009, we recorded $43,125 of share-based compensation related to these shares. The options vest
quarterly over one year and have a five year term. The stock options were valued in a similar manner as the options
issued in the prior month, resulting in a value of $37,618, of which, $28,215 was expensed in 2009.

In November 2009, Trans Energy issued 18,000 shares of common stock for employee bonuses valued at $19,800.

On October 6, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan to satisfy an immediate cash need of $1,250,000 to settle
a disputed invoice for drilling services. The invoice had been held without payment for several months due to a
dispute over its amount. Management negotiated a settlement at what it considered a reasonable level and less than the
amount previously accrued on October 8, 2009. In order to raise the necessary funds to immediately settle the dispute,
the company sold for $321,192 an interest in five shallow wells, which management determined to be non-strategic to
the company, to Sancho Oil & Gas Corporation that is principally owned by Loren E. Bagley, a director. In addition,
three members of the Board of Directors extended 60-day bridge loans to the company in the aggregate amount of
$928,858, evidenced by three secured convertible promissory notes.

The promissory notes, payable on demand, were issued to James K. Abcouwer ($350,000), Robert L. Richards
($100,000), and Loren E. Bagley in the name of Sancho Oil & Gas ($478,858). Each note was secured by shares of
the Company�s common stock equal to the value of the principle of the note based on the price of $0.65 per share.
Interest on each note would be paid at the rate of 1.5% per month if the note were not paid within five days of
demand. Each note is also convertible into shares of the Company�s common stock, commencing 30 days after
issuance, entitling the holder to convert the note into shares of the Company�s common stock at the conversion price of
$0.65 per share, based on the closing price of $0.60 for the Company�s shares in the public market on the date the notes
were issued. As provided by the terms of the promissory notes, Mr. Abcouwer converted his note for 538,462 shares
of common stock on December 30, 2009, Mr. Richards converted his note for 153,846 shares on January 29, 2010 and
Sancho Oil & Gas converted its note for 736,705 shares on February 16, 2010.

A summary of the status of the options granted under various agreements at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and
changes during the years then ended is presented below:

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Weighted

Average Exercise

Weighted

Average Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,933,324 $ 1.05 1,483,324 $ 1.12
Granted 425,000 0.98 450,000 0.82
Exercised �  �  �  �  
Forfeited �  �  �  �  
Expired �  �  �  �  

Outstanding at end of year 2,378,324 $ 1.03 1,933,324 $ 1.05
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A summary of the status of the options granted under various agreements at December 31, 2009 is presented below:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of

Exercise Prices

Number

Outstanding

Weighted-

Average

Remaining

Contractual Life

Weighted-

Average

Exercise

Price

Number

Exercisable

Weighted-

Average

Exercise

Price
$            0.98 425,000 4.27 years $ 0.98 318,750 $ 0.98
$            0.82 450,000 3.01 years $ 0.82 450,000 $ 0.82
$            0.65 950,000 1.62 years $ 0.65 950,000 $ 0.65
$            1.95 533,324 0.75 years $ 1.95 533,324 $ 1.95

2,358,324 2,252,074

NOTE 10 - BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Trans Energy�s principal operations consist of oil and gas sales with Trans Energy, and pipeline transmission with
Ritchie County Gathering Systems and Tyler Construction Company.

Certain financial information concerning Trans Energy�s operations in different segments is as follows:

For the
Year Ended
December 31,

Oil and Gas
Sales

Pipeline
Transmission Corporate Total

Revenue 2009 $ 4,792,842 $ 459,206 $ (2,476) $ 5,249,572
2008 4,511,692 700,026 95,867 5,307,585

Income (Loss) from operations 2009 1,108,542 (471,593) (2,920,313) (2,283,364) 
2008 2,546,184 (67,105) (1,953,259) 525,820

Interest expense 2009 2,532,986 �  �  2,532,986
2008 2,028,227 �  �  2,028,227

Depreciation, depletion
amortization and accretion

2009 2,607,224 135,136 �  2,742,360
2008 977,128 92,356 �  1,069,484

Property and equipment
acquisitions, including oil and gas
properties

2009 6,134,798 �  �  6,134,798

2008 9,992,799 1,964,477 �  11,957,276

Total assets, net of intercompany
accounts:
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December 31, 2009 $ 30,554,379 $ 571,990 $ �  $ 31,126,369
December 31, 2008 25,883,993 4,723,290 �  30,607,283
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NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Natural gas delivered through Trans Energy�s pipeline network is sold either to Sancho Oil and Gas Corporation
(�Sancho�), a company controlled by the Vice President of Trans Energy, at the industrial facilities near Sistersville,
West Virginia, or to Dominion Gas, a local utility company, on an on-going basis at a variable price per month per
Mcf. Under its contract with Sancho, Trans Energy has the right to sell natural gas subject to the terms and conditions
of a 20-year contract, as amended, that Sancho entered into with Dominion Gas in 1988. This agreement is a flexible
volume supply agreement whereby Trans Energy receives the full price which Sancho charges the end user less a
$0.05 per Mcf marketing fee paid to Sancho. The amount paid to Sancho under this agreement was approximately
$3,000 in 2009 and approximately $5,000 in 2008.

Receivables and Payables - On October 6, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan to satisfy an immediate cash
need of $1,250,000 to settle a disputed invoice for drilling services. The invoice had been held without payment for
several months due to a dispute over its amount. Management negotiated a settlement at what it considered a
reasonable level and less than the amount previously accrued. In order to raise the necessary funds to immediately
settle the dispute, the company sold an interest in five shallow wells, which management determined to be
non-strategic to the company, to Sancho for $321,192. In addition, three members of the Board of Directors extended
60-day bridge loans to the Company in the aggregate amount of $928,858, evidenced by three secured convertible
promissory notes.

The promissory notes, payable on demand, were issued to James K. Abcouwer ($350,000), Robert L. Richards
($100,000), and Loren E. Bagley in the name of Sancho Oil & Gas ($478,858). Each note was secured by shares of
the Company�s common stock equal to the value of the principal of the note based on the price of $0.65 per share.
Interest on each note would be paid at the rate of 1.5% per month if the note were not paid within five days of
demand. Each note is also convertible into shares of the Company�s common stock, commencing 30 days after
issuance, entitling the holder to convert the note into shares of the Company�s common stock at the conversion price of
$0.65 per share, based on the closing price of $0.60 for the Company�s shares in the public market on the date the notes
were issued. As provided by the terms of the promissory notes, Mr. Abcouwer converted his note for 538,462 shares
of common stock on December 30, 2009, Mr. Richards converted his note for 153,846 shares on January 29, 2010 and
Sancho Oil & Gas converted its note for 736,705 shares on February 16, 2010.

NOTE 12 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE AND MAJOR CUSTOMERS

Trans Energy, Inc. has seven customers that represent 100% of its gross oil and gas sales for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008. Another customer also generated 100% of Ritchie County sales in 2009 and 2008.
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NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Effective July 1, 2007, Trans Energy implemented an employee 401(k) plan whereby Trans Energy will make basic
safe-harbor matching contributions to those employees electing to participate in the plan. Matching contributions
totaled $48,733 for 2009 and $38,133 for 2008.

As described in Note 8, Trans Energy has gas delivery commitments to Dominion Field Services. We believe that we
can meet the delivery commitments based on our estimated production. If, however, Trans Energy can not meet such
commitments, it will purchase natural gas at market prices to meet such commitments which will result in a gain or
loss for the difference between the delivery commitment price and the price the Trans Energy is able to purchase the
gas for redelivery (resale) to its customers.

We may be engaged in various lawsuits and claims, either as plaintiff or defendant, in the normal course of business.
In the opinion of management, based upon advice of counsel, the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits will not have a
material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As stated in Noet 11, two of our Board of Directors converted their notes to Trans Energy shares of common stock
subsequent to year-end.

NOTE 15 - SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES
(UNAUDITED)

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved crude oil and natural gas reserves. Crude
oil and natural gas reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of crude oil
and natural gas that cannot be precisely measured. The accuracy of any reserve estimate is a function of the quality of
available data and of engineering and geological interpretation and judgment.

Trans Energy retained Wright & Company, Inc., independent third-party reserve engineers, and Schlumberger Data &
Consulting Services, independent third-party reserve engineers, to perform an independent evaluation of proved
reserves as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Results of drilling, testing and production subsequent to the
date of the estimates may justify revision of such estimates. Accordingly, reserve estimates are often different from
the quantities of crude oil and natural gas that are ultimately recovered. All of Trans Energy�s reserves are located in
the United States.

The following supplemental unaudited information regarding Trans Energy�s oil and gas activities is presented
pursuant to the disclosure requirements of generally accepted accounting principles in the United States. In
December 2008, the SEC announced that it had approved revisions designed to modernize the oil and gas company
reserves reporting requirements. In addition, in January 2010 the FASB issued an accounting standard update to
provide consistency with the SEC rules. See Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies � Recently issued
Accounting Pronouncements. We adopted the rules effective December 31, 2009 and the rule changes, including those
related to pricing and technology, which are included in our reserves estimates. Because the Company uses year-end
reserves and adds back current quarter production to calculate fourth quarter depletion expense, adoption of these new
standards had an impact on fourth quarter 2009 DD&A expense.

Application of the new rules resulted in the use of lower prices at December 31, 2009 for both oil and gas than would
have resulted under the previous rules, which required use of year-end oil and gas prices. Because of the changes in
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The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows is computed by applying the required prices of oil and
gas to the estimated future production of proved oil and gas reserves, less estimated future expenditures (based on
fiscal year-end cost estimates assuming continuation of existing economic conditions) to be incurred in developing
and producing the proved reserves, less estimated future income tax expenses (based on fiscal year-end statutory tax
rates) to be incurred on pre-tax net cash flows less tax basis of the properties and available credits, and assuming
continuation of existing economic conditions. The estimated future net cash flows are then discounted using a rate of
10 percent per year to reflect the estimated timing of the future cash flows.

Capitalized Costs and Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization

Aggregate capitalized costs relating to Trans Energy�s crude oil and natural gas producing activities, including asset
retirement costs and related accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization are as follows:

As of December 31,
2009 2008

Proved oil and gas producing properties and related
lease, wells and equipment $ 26,050,201 $ 24,529,142
Unproved Oil and Gas Properties 1,242,144 627,853
Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and
Amortization (4,983,747) (2,711,689) 

Net Capitalized Costs $ 22,308,598 $ 22,445,306

All of Trans Energy�s operations are in the United States.

Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Activities

Costs incurred in connection with Trans Energy�s crude oil and natural gas acquisition, exploration and development
activities for each of the periods shown below:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2009 2008
Acquisition of Properties
Proved $ �  $ 377,183
Unproved 614,290 510,846
Exploration Costs �  94,216
Development Costs 5,290,615 10,492,916

Total Costs Incurred $ 5,904,905 $ 11,475,161
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Results of Operations for Oil and Gas Producing Activities

Aggregate results of operations, in connection with Trans Energy�s crude oil and natural gas producing activities, for
each of the periods shown below:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2009 2008
Sales $ 4,792,842 $ 4,511,692
Production Costs (a) (1,077,076) (1,549,672) 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization (2,607,224) (977,128) 
Income Tax Expense �  �  

Total Results of Operations for Producing Activities
(b) $ (1,108,542) $ 1,984,892

(a) Production costs consist of oil and gas operations expense, production and ad valorem taxes, plus general and
administrative expense supporting Trans Energy�s oil and gas operations.

(b) Excludes the activities of pipeline transmission operations, corporate overhead and interest costs
Estimated Quantities of Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Trans Energy�s proved oil and natural gas reserves have been estimated by independent petroleum engineers. Proved
reserves are the estimated quantities that geologic and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be
recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating conditions. Proved
developed reserves are the quantities expected to be recovered through existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods. Due to the inherent uncertainties and the limited nature of reservoir data, such estimates are
subject to change as additional information becomes available. The reserves actually recovered and the timing of
production of these reserves may be substantially different from the original estimate. Revisions result primarily from
new information obtained from development drilling and production history; acquisitions of oil and natural gas
properties; and changes in economic factors.

The following schedule sets forth the proved reserves of Trans Energy during each of the periods presented:

As of December 31,
2009 2008

Oil
(BBL)

Gas
(MCF)

Oil
(BBL)

Gas
(MCF)

Proved Reserves:
Beginning of the period 409,184 17,335,312 2,137,961 22,826,736
Revisions of previous estimates (231,991) (11,594,729) (1,758,645) (17,074,946) 
Extensions and discoveries �  1,598,157 21,500 11,570,143
Improved recovery �  �  �  �  
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Production (18,648) (640,709) (15,158) (326,074) 
Purchases of minerals in place �  �  23,526 339,449
Sales of minerals in place �  (132,973) �  �  

End of period 158,545 6,565,058 409,184 17,335,312

Proved Developed Reserves, End of Year 158,545 6,565,058 199,596 5,861,734

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

The following information is based on Trans Energy�s best estimate of the required data for the Standardized Measure
of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 in accordance with GAAP which requires
the use of a 10% discount rate. This information is not the fair market value, nor does it represent the expected present
value of future cash flows of Trans Energy�s proved oil and gas reserves.
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As of December 31,
2009 2008

Future Cash Inflows $ 43,442,688 $ 139,657,705
Future Production Costs (a) (11,919,428) (24,786,618) 
Future Development Costs (1,050,000) (14,590,000) 
Future Income Tax Expense (6,304,652) (22,997,143) 

Future Net Cash Flows $ 24,168,608 $ 77,283,944

Discounted for Estimated Timing of Cash Flows $ (11,393,082) $ (53,907,549) 

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows $ 12,775,526 $ 23,376,395

(a) Production costs include oil and gas operations expense, production ad valorem taxes, transportation costs and general and administrative
expense supporting Trans Energy�s oil and gas operations and are based

Effective for the year end 2009, SEC reporting rules require that year-end reserve calculations and future cash inflows be based on the weighted
average of the first day of the month price for the previous twelve month period. The prices for 2009 used in the above table were $4.13 per
MMBTU and $61.18 per BBL. The prices used for 2008 were based on the spot price at December 31, 2008 of $5.71 per MMBTU and $44.60
per BBL.

Summary of Changes in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flow Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Principal changes in the aggregate standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows attributable to Trans Energy�s proved crude oil and
natural gas reserves at year end are set forth in the table below:

For the Year Ended December 31
2009 2008

Standardized Measure, Beginning of Year $ 23,376,395 $ 50,984,791
Oil and gas sales, net of production costs (3,715,766) (2,962,020) 
Changes in prices and future production (10,742,993) (38,684,691) 
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery, net of costs 9,644,431 16,804,335
Purchases and Sales of Minerals in place �  1,043,224
Change in estimated future development costs 13,540,000 28,686,448
Previously estimated development costs incurred 5,166,434 10,492,916
Revisions of previous quantity estimates (28,331,901) (44,822,397) 
Accretion of Discount 2,337,640 8,489,046
Net change in income taxes 16,692,491 26,949,632
Timing and Other (15,191,205) (33,604,889) 

Standardized Measure, End of Year $ 12,775,526 $ 23,376,395

F-28

Edgar Filing: TRANS ENERGY INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 84


